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Notice: Convening 23" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that 23" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company “Scan Projects
Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)” will be held on Wednesday 30" day of September 2015
at 3:30 P.M. at the registered office of the Company, address, given above to transact the following ordinary
business with or without modification.

Ordinary Business: Ordinary Resolutions:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31° March 2015
and Balance Sheet as at that date together with reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

To re-appoint Sh. Akshay Chandra, Director who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has
offered himself for re-election.

To appoint Auditors for the year ended 31" March 2016 and fix their remuneration. M/s Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Ambala Cantt, who retire on the date of Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

Special Business:

To appoint Smt. Prakriti Chandra as a Directors of the company:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with and without modification(s) the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that Smt. Prakriti Chandra (DIN 07138255) who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director of the company with effect from 25" March, 2015 and who holds office up to the date
of this Annual General Meeting of the company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) and in respect of whom the company has received a notice in writing from a member under
Section 160 of the Act proposing her candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is
hereby appointed as Director of the company.”

Appointment of Branch Auditors:
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 143(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), as amended from time to time, the Board be and is hereby authorized to
appoint as Branch Auditors of Branch Office of the Company, whether existing or which may be



NOTES:

10.

11.
12.

13.
14.
15.

opened/acquired hereafter, outside India, in consultation with the Company’s Auditors, any person(s)
ualified to act as Branch Auditors within the provisions of Section 143(8) of the Act and to fix their
remuneration.”

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The Proxy, in order to be effective, must be
received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 (Forty-Eight) hours before the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of Companies/Societies etc.,, must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as
applicable. The proxy form and attendance slip are enclosed herewith.
The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from Friday, September 25, 2015 to
Wednesday 30, 2015, both days inclusive.
The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act) in respect of the
business under item Nos. 4 & 5 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under clause 49 of
the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges, of persons seeking appointment/re-appointment as
Directors under items No. 3 and 4 of the Notice, are also annexed.
Members are requested to register their e-mail id with the Company or its Registrar or their depository participant to
enable the company to send the notices and other reports through email.
The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2014-15 is being sent by electronic mode to those members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a
physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being
sent by the permitted mode.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder and
the Clause 35B of the listing agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to cast their vote
electronically on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. Unfortunately due to some unavoidable circumstances,
the management of the company is unable to provide this facility on the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
However, the management of the Company has given assurance to the members, the e-voting facility will be provided
to the members on all subsequent general meeting held after that meeting.
Members is enable to send their assert or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, the
Company is enclosing a Ballot Form with the Notice. Instructions for Ballot Form are given at the back of the said
form. Resolution(s) passed by Members through Ballot Forms is deemed to have been passed as if they have been
passed at the AGM.
The facility for voting, either through ballot or polling paper shall also be made available at the meeting and Members
attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by ballot form shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting.
The Members who have cast their vote by ballot form prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not
be entitled to cast their vote again.
All documents referred to in this meeting, notice and the accompanying statements are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the company on all working days (except Saturdays and holidays) between 10.30 A.M. to 12.30
P.M. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to notify to the company immediately the changes in their registered address, if any.
Members having any queries relating to the Annual Report are requested to write to the company at least 10 days
before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready.
Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual report to the meeting.
The members/proxies should bring attendance slip sent herewith duly filled and stamped for attending the meeting.
Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015 (SUNIL CHANDRA)

Managing Director
DIN: 01066065
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Explanatory Statement

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating
to the business mentioned under item no. 4 and 5 of the accompanying Notice dated August 28, 2015:

Item no.4

The Board of Directors has appointed Smt. Prakriti Chandra as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 25t March,
2015. As per the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and provisions of Articles of Association of the
Company, Smt. Prakriti Chandra hold office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, and are eligible
for appointment as Director. The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Act, in respect of the candidate,
proposing her appointment as Non-executive Director of the Company along with requisite deposit which will be refunded after
approval of the same to the proposer.

A brief profile of Smt. Prakriti Chandra is given below:

Smt. Prakriti Chandra is Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.) & Master in Business Administration (MBA) and having good working
experience in the field of finance and marketing. Keeping in view her experience and expertise, the Board considers it desirable
that the Company should continue to receive the benefit of her valuable experience and advice and accordingly commends the
Resolutions as set out at item no. 4 of the Notice for approval of the Members.

Smt. Prakriti Chandra is interested in the resolution as set out at item no 4 of the accompanying notice relating to her
appointment. Further, Sh. Sunil Chandra, Sh. Akshay Chandra and Sh. Chaitanya Chandra may be deemed to be concerned or
interested in the resolution pertaining to the appointment of Smt. Prakriti Chandra as they are related to her. Except the above,
none of the other Directors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in the resolutions.

Item no. 5

The Company has branch office/Permanent Establishment at Nepal and may also open/acquire new branches outside India in
future. It may be necessary to appoint branch auditors for carrying out the audit of the accounts of such branches. The
members are requested to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to appoint branch auditors in consultation with the
Company’s Auditors and fix their remuneration.

The Board commends the Resolution at item No. 5 for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key managerial personnel or relatives of directors and KMPs is concerned or interested in the
Resolution at item No. 5 of the Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015 (SUNIL CHANDRA)

Managing Director

DIN: 01066065



DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PARTICULARS AKSHAY CHANDRA PRAKRITI CHANDRA

Date of Birth 22/07/1991 08/09/1986

DIN 05208884 07138255

Date of Appointment 124February, 2012 25" March, 2015
As Additional Director
designated as Non-executiye
Director

Qualification Science Graduate BCom (Hons.) and MBA

Experience Wide experience in the field |ofvVide experience in field of

Administration finance and marketing
Address Chandra Niwas, Behind SuresBhandra Niwas, Behind Suresh

Chandra Eye Hospital, Villag
Jorian, Delhi Road
Yamunanagar (Haryana)

eChandra Eye Hospital, Villag
Jorian, Delhi Road
Yamunanagar (Haryana)

(1%

Directorships held in other Publ

Companies/Foreign Companies

c

NIL NIL
Directorships held in other Privaie
Limited Companies NIL NIL
Number of Shares held in the Company
as on 31 March 2015 NIL NIL
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Directors’ Report
To The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 23" Annual Report together with the Audited Statements
of Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2015:

1. Financial Highlights:

(" In Lacs)
2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from Operations 582.16 463.07
Operating Expenditure 540.39 410.54
Earning before interest tax, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) 53.12 59.93
Other Income (Net) 11.55 12.17
Finance Costs 10.18 9.14
Depreciation and amortization expenses 11.35 7.40
Profit before exceptional item and tax 43.14 55.56
Exceptional item 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 43.14 55.56
Tax Expenses 13.49 13.20
Profit After Tax (PAT) 29.65 42.36
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year (59.84) (102.20)
Less: Depreciation on account of transitional provisions (Net of
deferred tax liability provision ~ 0.16 Lacs)
0.35 0.00
Less: Income Tax for earlier years adjusted 4.42 0.00
Amount of Surplus available for appropriation (34.96) (59.84)



Operations, State of Company’s affairs and Future Outlook:

After starting the new activities i.e. Engineering Services (Erection, commissioning, supervision, project
drawing and designing services) and trading of fabricating material, equipment parts and other items etc.,
the overall growth of the company is good and encouraging since its re-establishment. In the current year
2014-15, the Company has earned the total revenue from operation = 582.16 Lacs against the previous
years = 463.07 Lacs, which reflects the growth of 26%. The overall growth of the Company is encouraging
and same will further improve in the ensuing years because the Company has sufficient work order for
Erection and Commissioning in hand at different locations in India and Nepal, which will be executed in
the ensuing financial year. The net profit after tax of the company is = 52.86 Lacs, = 42.36 Lacs and
29.65 Lacs in the year 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 respectively. Due to these and other substantial
factors, the accumulated losses of the company have been minimized and the net worth of the company
has become positive. All the above factors reflects that the management is serious and hopeful to achieve
better results in the ensuing years with new business activities.

We further inform that there is no change in the business activities of the company in the current
financial year.

Dividend:

No dividend has been recommended by the Directossyear and consequently no amounts have been
transferred to general reserves.

Transfer to Reserves:

The board of the Company has decided not to trarsfg fund to general reserve out of the amount
available for appropriation and an amount of [0821.96 Lacs to be retained in the profit and lasoant.

Changein Share Capital, if any

There has been no change in Share Capital of thgp&ay during the financial year 2014-15.

Deposits:

The company has not accepted any deposits fronpubéc during the year and as such, no amount on
account of principal or interest on deposits framblfr was outstanding as on the date of the balaheet.

Directors:

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Comesict, 2013, Sh. Akshay Chandra, Director of the
Company retires by rotation at the forthcoming AainGeneral Meeting and being eligible has offered
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommendséiappointment.

Smt. Prakriti Chandra has been appointed as Additidirectors on 28 March, 2015. As per the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies A@12 and provisions of Articles of Association oéth
Company, Smt. Prakriti Chandra hold office only topthe date of this Annual General Meeting of the
Company, and are eligible for appointment as Dilecthe Company has received notice under Section
160 of the Act, in respect of the candidate, prompéer appointment as Non-executive Director @& th
Company. Resolutions seeking approval of the mesnfmerthe appointment of Smt. Prakriti Chandra as
Non-executive Director of the Company has beenrpm@ted in the Notice of the forthcoming AGM
along with brief details about her.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The notice convening the Annual General Meetinduihes the proposal for appointment of Directors.

Further, your Company has also received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Act and Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board
has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as
well as the valuation of the working of its various committees as per the criteria of evaluation provided in
the Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy adopted by the Company. The performance
evaluation of Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and the performance evaluation
of the Chairman and the Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors.

Meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors of your company met 9 times during 2014-15. The meetings were held on 29-04-
2014, 22-05-2014, 30-05-2014, 14-08-2014, 28-08-2014, 14-11-2014, 14-02-2015, 09-03-2015 and 25-03-
2015. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loan given, Investment made, Guarantee given and Securities provided:

There were no loans given, investment made, guarantee given and securities provided by the Company
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision
is not applicable.

Extract of Annual Return:

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is given in Annexure | in the
prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this report.

Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Concerns:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Concerns as on 31°* March, 2015.

Corporate Governance:

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the company has implemented
the code of Corporate Governance during the yele. fEports on Corporate Governance together with
Compliance Certificate on the same are attachétigoeport.



15. Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented in a separate section forming part of
the Annual Report.

16. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134f§bthe Companies Act, 2013, the directors hereby

confirm that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for thential year ended $March, 2015, the applicable
accounting standard have been followed and there@material departures;

i) they have selected such accounting policies aptlegpthem consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent soghget@ true and fair view of the state of affaifgte
Company as at 31March 2015 and of the profit of the Company fa treriod from T April 2014 to
31* March 2015;

iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for n@ntenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies, 213, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraudathdr irregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a goimgeen basis;

v) they have laid down internal financial controlste followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating &¥fey; and

vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliaith the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operatindieélgc

17. Contract and arrangements with Related Parties:

All contracts/arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on the arm’s length basis. During the year, the
Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could
be considered material in accordance with the Policy on materiality of related party transactions and on
dealing with related party transactions. Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 26(i) to the
financial statements which set out related party disclosures pursuant to clause 32 of the listing
agreement. Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read
with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure Il in Form AOC-2 and the
same forms part of this report.

18. Auditor and Auditors’ Report:

M/s Jayant Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ambala Cantt, Statutory Auditor of the company, hold
office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment for
another term.

As required under the provisions of section — 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has
received a written consent from M/s Jayant Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountant to their appointment and
a certificate, to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the Act and
the Rules framed there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in section- 141 of Companies Act,
2013. The Board recommends their appointment for the financial year 2015-16.

10
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20.

21.

22.

23.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks lwe tAuditor's Report which require any
clarification/explanation. The notes on financightements are self-explanatory, and needs no furthe
comments.

Further auditor’s report for the financial year eddB£' March, 2015 is given as an annexure which forms
part of this report.

Cost Auditors:
The Board has appointed M/s K. K. Sinha & Assosiatost Accountants (Firms Regd, No 100279),
3396, Sector -46C, Chandigarh — 160047, as costoasido conduct the audit of cost accounting rdsor

for its Erection and Commissioning activities fhe tfinancial year 2014-15.

The Company submits its Cost Audit Report with Efi@istry of Corporate Affairs with in the stipulate
time period.

Secretarial Auditors:

The Board has appointed M/s J. P. Jagdev & Co.,faom Secretary to conduct Secretarial Audit for the
financial year 2014-15. The Secretarial Audit Regor the financial year ended 3March, 2015 is
annexed herewith a8nnexure Ill to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall
within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate
policy on corporate social responsibility.

Risk Management:

The board of the Company has formed a risk management committee, to frame, implement and monitor
the risk management plan for the Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk
management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit committee has additional oversight in the area
of financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

The company has adopted adequate system of intssn&bl commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of its business. These have beégndesto provide reasonable assurance with regard t
recording and providing reliable financial and apEmal information, complying with applicable stes,
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or l@sasuting transactions with proper authorizatiod a
ensuring compliance of corporate policies. The camyphas an audit committee, the details of whieh ar
provided in the Corporate Governance Report. Tt @ammittee reviews the internal control systerd a
follows up on the implementation of corrective ans, if required. The committee also meets the
company’s statutory auditors to ascertain, intartdeir views on the adequacy of internal contystem in

the Company and keeps the Board of Directors ingakof its major observations from time to time. The
management also regularly reviews the utilizatibfiszal resource, compliance with law, efficiersiso

as to ensure optimum utilization of resources artdesve better efficiencies.

11



24. Vigil Mechanism Policy:

The Company has a vigil mechanism policy which atsemrporates a whistle blower policy in line with
the provisions of the Section 117(9) of the Act &éinel revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement wi
stock exchanges, which deals with the genuine eoscabout unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud and violation of the Company’s Code of Condard ethics.

25. Committees of Board:

The Board of Directors of your Company had already constituted various committees in compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Shareholder’s/Investor’'s Grievances Committee, Risk Management
Committee. All decisions pertaining to the constitution of committees, appointment of members and
fixing the terms of reference / role of the Committees are taken by the Board of Directors. Detail of the
role and composition of Committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and
attendance at meetings, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of the Annual Report,
which forms part of this report.

26. Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and foreign exchange earning and outgo:

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of @amies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is given as under:
Conservation of Energy: The Company has not been carrying on any manufacturing activities, hence this

information is not applicable on the company during the year under review.

Technology absorption, adaption and innovation: The Company always adopted latest technologies for
improving the performance and quality of its services. The Company’s operations do not require
significant import of technology.

Research and Development (R&D): The Company has not done any Research and Development work
during the year under review. However, the company has adopted/reviewed the methods for improving
the performance and quality of its services on regular basis.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company directly did not spend any foreign exchange and
also, did not earn any foreign exchange during the year under review. However, the Company is having
Branch/Permanent Establishment at Nepal and all the information related to foreign exchange earnings
and outgo is pertained to Nepal branch only.

(" In Lacs)

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo 2014-15 201314
a. | Erection, Commissioning and Supervision relaetivities

(Including Overseas Branch Revenue) 23728631.00 18451509.00
b. | CIF Value of Imports NIL NIL
c. | On Overseas Contracts (i.e. Overseas Branch expesdi 23162908.0( 13441710.00
d. | -Capital Goods (i.e. Capital expenditure incdrrat 441523.00 4038.00

Overseas Branch)

12



27.

28.

29.

Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy:

The Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and the same are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of the Annual Report, which forms part of this
report.

Human Resources:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets and has taken continuous
efforts to set up and maintain an efficient work force. The company is continuously taken steps towards
maintaining a low attrition rate which it believes shall be achieved by investing in learning and
development programmes for employees, competitive compensation, creating a compelling work
environment, empowering employees at all levels as well as a well-structured reward and recognition
mechanism.

Particulars of Employees:

I) The information required under Section 197 of thet Aead with rule 5(1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PersfrRRules, 2014 are given below:

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to he median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year:

Executive Director Ratio to median
remuneration
1 Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) 1.13:1
2. Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Wholetime Executive Dingc 1.80:1

Note: The Company has not given any remuneration/bentfinon-executive/independent directors

of the company during the year 2014-15.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each dictor, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, company secretary in the financial year:

Directors, Company Secretary and Financial Office % increase in
remuneration in
the financial year

1 Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) 16.67%
2. Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Wholetime Executive Dangc NIL

3. Ms. Anita Bhist (Company Secretary) 11.11%

4. Sh. Deepak Sharma (Financial Officer) 40.00%

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneratioof employees in the financial year32%

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of @npany: 35 Employees as on 3March,
2015

e. The explanation on the relationship between averagmcrease in remuneration and Company

performance: The performance of the Company for the currenarfcial year is better than the
previous year. The Company has minor increasenmuneration to Executive Director/key managerial
personnel. However, at Middle & Junior level maragat, the proper increment was given in

13



30.

accordance with the inflation rate and at workmed staff level, the increase is sufficient and kigh
than the inflation rate.

Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerigpersonnel against the performance of the
Company: Remuneration to Managing and Wholetime directeese paid as per the scale approved
by the members of the company. The head (Corpdfaiance) was promoted to the position of
Financial Officer, hence he was given an increasa @art of promotion and salary adjustment. In
respect of Company Secretary, the normal annueginent has been given.

Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing
date of the current financial year and previous fimncial year. The Company’s stock is not trading
at the listing stock exchanges since long, henisartfformation is not available.

Percentage increase over decrease in the market dations of the shares of the Company in
comparison to the rate at which the Company came d¢uwith the Last public offer: The
Company’s stock is not trading at the listing steskhanges since long, hence this information is no
available.

Average percentile increase already made in the sales of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its compdson with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof aad point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remumation: Proper increments at both managerial
and staff/worker level has been given in finangedr 2014-15.

Comparison of each remuneration of the key manageal personnel against the performance of
the Company. The head (Corporate Finance) was promoted tpdisgion of Financial Officer, hence
he was given an increase as a part of promotion satary adjustment. In respect of Company
Secretary, the normal annual increment has be@mgiv

The key parameters for any variable component of mauneration availed by the directors No
such variable component is included in the remuitergaid to directors.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid @ector to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of thkighest paid director during the year
Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Wholetime Executive DirgctaBl:1

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company The
Company affirms remuneration is as per the remtioeraolicy of the Company.

There was no employee on the roll of the compang dfew remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed by the provisions of Section 197(12)thef Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Igarnal Personnel) Rules, 2014, hence this
relevant information is not applicable to the Compa

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,

2013
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th

December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints

Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set

up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any

complaint of harassment.
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31. Other Disclosures:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or repgriim required in respect of the following itemsthsre
were no transactions on these items during the yeder review:

i) No significant or material orders were passed lyRlegulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the going concern status and Company’s operatiofgire.

ii) No Material changes and commitments affecting thanicial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which ehféssancial statements relate and the date of this
Report.

2. The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companiad, 2013 related with transfer of unclaimed
dividend to Investor Education and Protection Falodnot apply to the Company as there was no
dividend declared and paid in previous years aatktths no unclaimed dividend.

3. Equity Shares

No issue of equity shares with differential rightsto dividend, voting or otherwise during the year
under review.

The Company has not bought back any of its seearituring the year under review.

No Bonus shares were issued during the year uedew.

No issue of shares (including sweat equity shamesmployees of the Company under Stock option
Scheme during the year under review.

No Shares outstanding under the head Shares Sesfiecsunt/Unclaimed Suspense Account at the
beginning and end of the year under review.

32. Listing with Stock Exchanges:

The stocks of the Company are listed on Delhi Stock Exchange, Stock Exchange Mumbai, Stock Exchange
Ahmedabad and Jaipur Stock Exchange. We further confirm that the Company has paid the Annual Listing
Fees regularly where the Company’s Shares are listed except Jaipur Stock Exchange which is outstanding

since long.

33. Acknowledgements:

Your directors wish to place on record their gtaté for the valued support and assistance extetodiba:
Company by the Shareholders, Banks and Governmatitofities and look forward to their continued
support. Your directors also express their apptiecidor the dedicated and sincere services reudbye
the Executives, Officers and Employees of the Camgpa

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015

(SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director

DIN: 01066065
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Annexure - |
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31% March, 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L29253HR1992PLC031576
iil. Registration Date 20" February, 1992
iii. Name of the Company Scan Projects Limited

(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government
Company

V. Address of the Registered office and contact details Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar — 135001
(Haryana)

Tel: 01732-650495

Email: scanhry@scanprojects.in

Website: www.scanprojects.in

vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited

Transfer Agent, if any
(SEBI approved category | registrar and share transfer

agents, SEBI Reg. no. INR000000262)

Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99 Madangir,
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Behind Local Shoping Center,
Near Dada Harsikhdas Mandir,

New Delhi — 110062,

Email: beetalrta@gmail.com, beetal@deetalfinancail.com

Website: www.beetalfinancial.com
Tel: 011-29961281/82

Fax: 011-29961284

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

annual maintenance

Machinery and Equipments

industrial

Sr.N | Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
o. services Product/ service
1. Erection Commissioning, Installation and 332 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.
No.

Name And Address Of The
Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary

/Associate

%of shares held

Applicable

Section

NOT APPLICABLE
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change

year during
Shareholders

The year
Demat Physical | Total % of Dem at Physical | Total % of Total
Total Shares
Shares

A. Promoter
1. Indian
Individual/ HUF 1716070 0 | 1716070 59.72 | 1716070 0 | 1716070 59.72 0.00
Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corp 0 130630 130630 4,55 130630 0 130630 4.55 0.00
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(1):- 1716070 130630 | 1846700 64.27 | 1846700 0 | 1846700 64.27 0.00
2. Foreign
NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Any Other.... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding
of Promoter and
Promoter Group (A)

1716070 130630 | 1846700 64.27 | 1846700 0 | 1846700 64.27 0.00

B. Public
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Shareholding

1. Institutions

Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Banks / FI 0 6000 6000 0.21 0 0 0 0.00 -0.21
Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds

Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies

Flls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Capital Funds

Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(B)(1) 0 6000 6000 0.21 0 0 0 0.00 -0.21
2. Non Institutions

Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian 0 176300 176300 6.14 0 176300 176300 6.14 0.00
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Individuals

(i) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital upto

Rs. 1 lakh

(i) Individual

shareholders 3900 | 840400 | 844300 | 29.38 7300 | 843000 | 850300 29.59 0.21

holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
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0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total(B)(2) 3900 | 1016700 | 1020600 35.52 7300 | 1019300 | 1026600 35.73 0.21
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
3900 | 1022700 | 1026600 35.73 7300 | 1019300 | 1026600 35.73 0.00
TOTAL (A)+(B) 1719970 | 1153330 | 2873300 100.00 | 1854000 | 1019300 | 2873300 100.00 0.00
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 1719970 | 1153330 | 2873300 | 100.00 | 1854000 | 1019300 | 2873300 100.00 0.00

Note: The Company has forfeited 2138400 Equity Shares in the Meeting of Board of Directors held on 24/03/2001 in terms of
Articles of Association of the Company in consequences of having failed to pay calls due thereon 12/03/2001.

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the .
Shareholding at the end of the year
No | Name year
No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total %of Shares % change in
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / share
the encumbered the encumbered
company | to total shares company to total holding during
1 Sh. Sunil Chandra 315910 10.99 0.00 315910 10.99 0.00 0.00
Sh. Sudhir Chandra 300460 10.46 0.00 300460 10.46 0.00 0.00
Sh. Sumesh 0.00
Chandra
4 Smt. Vijay Laxmi 451500 15.71 0.00 451500 15.71 0.00 0.00
Sh. Krishan Kumar 141500 493 0.00 141500 493 0.00 0.00
6 Smt. Kavita 0.00
Chandra
Smt. Alka Chandra 121100 4.21 0.00 121100 4.21 0.00 0.00
Smt. Nirmal Gupta 60000 2.09 0.00 60000 2.09 0.00 0.00
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9 M/s Chanderpur 0.00
Industries Private
Limited

10 | Smt. Smriti Gupta 15000 0.52 0.00 15000 0.52 0.00 0.00
Total 1846700 64.27 0.00 1846700 64.27 0.00 0.00

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

Sr.
no

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of shares % of total shares

of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year

There is no change in Promoter’s Shareholding between 01/04/2014 to

31/03/2015

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
Shareholder’s Name
no year year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
1. Reliant Finlease (P) Limited

At the beginning of the year

Sale on 28™ April 2014

39200 1.36

(2200) (0.07)

39200 1.36

37000 1.29
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At the end of the year 37000 1.29
2. Exult Finance (P) Limited

At the beginning of the year 100000 3.48 100000 3.48

At the end of the year 100000 3.48
3. Reliable Fincap (P) Limited

At the beginning of the year 33100 1.15 33100 1.15

At the end of the year 33100 1.15
4. Sh. Pukhraj Jain

At the beginning of the year 50000 1.74 50000 1.74

At the end of the year 50000 1.74
5. Sh. Harish Punjabi

At the beginning of the year 75000 2.61 75000 2.61

At the end of the year 75000 2.61
6. Sh. Ajay Jain

At the beginning of the year 100000 3.48 100000 3.48

At the end of the year 100000 3.48
7. Sh. Deepak Shah

At the beginning of the year 75000 2.61 75000 2.61

At the end of the year 75000 2.61
8. Sh. Kantilal B Shah

At the beginning of the year 100000 3.48 100000 3.48

At the end of the year 100000 3.48
9. Sh. Sanjay Sharma

At the beginning of the year 17700 0.62 17700 0.62

At the end of the year 17700 0.62
10. | Sh. Deepak Dhiman

At the beginning of the year 17300 0.60 17300 0.60

At the end of the year 17300 0.60
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
Shareholder’s Name
no year year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
1. Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing
Director)
At the beginning of the year
315910 10.99 315910 10.99
At the end of the year
315910 10.99
2. Sh. Sanjay Sharma (Independent
Director)
At the beginning of the year
17700 0.62 17700 0.62
At the end of the year
17700 0.62
3. Sh. Om Parkash (Independent
Director)
At the beginning of the year
10800 0.38 10800 0.38
At the end of the year
10800 0.38
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits
Loans Indebtedness

*)

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
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i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid 8803563.78 - - 8803563.78

iii) Interest accrued but not - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 8803563.78 - - 8803563.78

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

- Addition
2885908.00 - - 2885908.00

- Reduction

Net Change 2883908.00 - - 2883908.00

Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 11689471.78 - - 11689471.78

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - R
iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+iii) 11689471.78 - - 11689471.78

Note “*”: The Company has availed the overdraft facility from Oriental Bank of Commerce, Yamunanagar against
pledge of Company own fixed deposit Receipts. The outstanding amount of fixed deposit (including interest accrued
thereupon) is Rs.12408111.00 (Previous year Rs.11472533.00) as at the end of the year.
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VI.

REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Total
No. Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Amount
Sk T E el Sh. Chaitanya Chandra
el e o (Wholetime Executive
Director)
Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
420000.00 666000.00 1086000.0
(b)Value of perquisites u/s 0
17(2)Income-tax Act,
1961
0.00 0.00
(c)Profits in lieu of salary 0.00
undersection17(3)Income- taxAct,1961
0.00 0.00
0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(A) 420000.00 666000.00 1086000.0
0

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Total
No. Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Amount
Independent Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Non-Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Others ,please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Managerial Remuneration (A + B) 1086000.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no.
Remuneration
CEO Ms. Anita Bhist Sh. Deepak Total
Sharma
(Company
(FO)
Secretary)

Gross salary
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VIL.

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1)of the
Income-tax Act,1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 0.00 234000.00 367500.00 601500.00
17(2)Income-tax Act,1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,1961

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 234000.00 367500.00 601500.00

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of fences during the year ended 31* March, 2015.
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FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure - 1l

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in

sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactios not at Arm’s length basis.

Scan Projects Limited has not entered into anyraohbr arrangement or transaction with its relgtadies which is not at

arm’s length during the financial year 2014-15
SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL
including the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions’

f) Date of approval by the Board NIL

9) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NIL
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of co

ntracts or arrangements or transactios at Arm’s length basis

contracts/arrangements/transaction

items etc.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Chanderpur Works (P) Limited, Yamunanagar (CPW)
relationship
b) Nature of | Services

Erection Commissioning, Installation and annual
maintenance of industrial Machinery and Equipments

Trading of Equipments, Fabricating Materials and other

Sales of Fixed assets (i.e. workshop tools and
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equipments etc.)

C) Duration of the | Regular Contract on ongoing basis
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Scan Projects Limited shall
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any -Provide services to CPW and to the existing and new
clients of CPW.
-Diligently perform the contract in timely manner and
provide services in accordance with the work order
issued by CPW
-Submit invoices on regular basis after completion of
the job assigned to its and CPW shall promptly pay the
same
-be responsible for all the expenses incurred in
connection with providing its services
e) Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable, since the contract was entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any Rs.6244819.50
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Chanderpur Industries (P) Limited, Yamunanagar (CIPL)
relationship
b) Nature of | Sales of Fixed assets (i.e. machinery, workshop tools
contracts/arrangements/transaction and equipments etc.)
C) Duration of the | Contract for Particular transaction
contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Ongeneral commercial terms
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable, since the contract was entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL. No. Particulars Details

29



a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Chanderpur Renewal Power Company (P) Limited
relationship

b) Nature of | Services

contracts/arrangements/transaction
Erection Commissioning, Installation and annual

maintenance of industrial Machinery and Equipments

C) Duration of the | Contract for Particular transaction
contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Ongeneral commercial terms
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable, since the contract was entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis.
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015
(SUNIL CHANDRA)
Managing Director

DIN: 01066065
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Annexure - lll

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 5" MARCH 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Ag1,3and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Scan Projects Limited

(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,

Yamunanagar — 135001

(Haryana)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the diamge of applicable statutory provisions and tbbesence to
good corporate practices [§can Project Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cemats Limited) having
CIN:L29253HR1992PLC031576(hereinafter called “the company”). SecretarialdAwas conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaludtiagorporate conducts/statutory compliances apdessing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Scan Projects taalis books, papers, minute books, forms and retfited and
other records maintained by the company and aksaformation provided by the Company, its officeagents and
authorized representatives during the conduct ofesarial audit and as per the explanations gieenst and the
representations made by the Management, We heegloytrthat in our opinion, the company has, dutheyaudit
period covering the financial year ended ofi Blarch, 2015, generally complied with the statutprgvisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has propedBwacesses and compliance-mechanism in placestextent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting madeitafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute booksisfand returns filed and other records maintame&can
Projects Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cemdritaited) (“the Company”) for the financial year eedion
31* March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

0] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the ruleserthdreunder;
(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 195&€3\") and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulationsByetlaws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the aelsregulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investra@d External Commercial Borrowings;
(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribeder the Securities and Exchange Board of Indig A
1992 (‘SEBI Act):-
(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Sulistarcquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prtibibof Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registto an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act a&adirty with client;
(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per theesgmtations made by the Management.

As per the explanations given to me in the reptasiems made by the management and relied upondgy m

during the period under review, provisions of thoiwing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed uribde
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 199EBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company:
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(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issugapital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Empo$tock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issukelasting of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delistif Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buylzd&ecurities) Regulations, 1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applealkaluses of the following:

0] Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute oh@@my Secretaries of India under the Companies28d3
were not notified during the period and hence muified.

(i)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Compaitly Bombay Stock Exchange Limited;
(Note: In respect of other Regional Stock Exchangesi.e. Jaipur Stock Exchange, Ahmadabad Sock Exchange
and Delhi Sock Exchanges the Company is inoperative since long)

During the period under review the Company has dimapwvith the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regidas,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above tesxttent applicable.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly canstd with proper balance of Executive Directon-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. @t@nges in the composition of the Board of Diresthat took
place during the period under review were carrigidim compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedioe Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notemyenda were
sent in advance, and a system exists for seekidghbtaining further information and clarificationa the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful parétion at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and as infodnéhere were no dissenting members’ views areucegtand
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that as per the explanationsrgitceus and the representations made by the Marexgeamd
relied upon by ughere are adequate systems and processes in thgagpnsommensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensureptiance with applicable laws, rules, regulationd gnidelines.
We further report thaés per the explanations given to us and the remasens made by the Management and
relied upon by usluring the audit period the company has not apt@rey specific events/actions in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, gindsletc., having a major bearing on the Compaaifyésrs.

For J. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Company Secretaries

(J. P. Jagdev)
Prop.
C. P. No. 2056
Place: Ambala City
Date: 28" August, 2015

*This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part
of this report.
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To,

‘ANNEXURE A’

The Members,

Scan Projects Limited

(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited)
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,

Yamunanagar — 135001

(Haryana)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

2.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the respditsiloif the management of the company. Our resimlityi is
to express an opinion on these secretarial redzasisd on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and proceasesere appropriate to obtain reasonable assuedymea
the correctness of the contents of the Secretards. The verification was done on test basenture that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial recoklls. believe that the processes and practices, Wewkd
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and apprapréss of financial records and Books of Accountshef
company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Managerapresentation about the compliance of laws srated
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate atfteoapplicable laws, rules, regulations, standi&sdbe
responsibility of management. Our examination vim#éd to the verification of procedures on tessiba

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asswratcto the future viability of the company notlud efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management haswcied the affairs of the company.

For J. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Company Secretaries

(J. P. Jagdev)
Prop.

C. P. No. 2056

Place: Ambala City

Date: 28" August, 2015
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)
Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanaga(Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Baraa, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Sitewww.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495 E-mail: scanhry@scaojects.in

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (2014-15)

1 Company’s Philosophy on code of Corporate Governamc
The foundations of Corporate Governance are teaesigy, accountability and fairness across operstio
Scan Projects Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala @gata Limited) believes that the code of corporate
governance is a necessary discipline and a meaashidving and attaining the goals and objectiVieth®
company and only proper governance, implementedhéntrue spirit would lead to effectiveness and
transparency in the functioning of a corporate antlieve maximization of wealth of its stakeholders
sustainable basis. The Board of Directors suppbedroad principles of corporate governance. liitawh
to the basic governance issues, the Board laysgmphasis on transparency, accountability aredjiity.
The Company is in compliance with the requiremetifsulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
entered into with the stock exchanges with regar@drporate Governance.

2 Board of Directors:
As on March 31, 2015, the Company has seven (fBckirs with a Non-Executive Chairman. Of the seven
Directors, Five (5) (i.e. 71.43%) are Non-Executigectors and Three (3) (i.e. 42.85%) are independ
Directors. The composition of the Board is in canfdy with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements eatk
into with the Stock Exchanges. None of the Non-Ekge Directors are responsible for the day to day
affairs of the Company. Composition and categorglicctors is as follows:

Category Name of the Director
1. Executive directors

*  Promoters Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director)

Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Whole Time Executive Dingcto
2. Non-Executive director Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non-Executive Director)
Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Additional Non-Executive &itor)
3. Non-Executive Independent Sh. Sanjay Sharma

directors Sh. Om Parkash Bhola

Sh. Rajiv Puri

The following table gives the requisite detaifsDirectors, their Directorships in other publicnapanies,
Chairmanships/ Memberships in Board Committeestb&ropublic companies and their attendance at the
Board of Directors Meetings and the last Annual @ahMeeting are as under:

Name of the Director and Designation Number of Boat | Whether Directorships and Chairmanships /
Meetings during the | attended Memberships of Board and Board
year 2014-15 Last AGM Committees in Other Companies “#”

Held Attended Director Member Chairman

Sh. Sunil Chandra (Executive officer and

Managing Director) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL

DIN 01066065
Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non-Executive Director

and Chairman) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL
DIN 05208884

Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Executive and Whple

Time Director) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL
DIN 06592837

Sh. Sanjay Sharma (Non-Executiye

Independent Director) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL
DIN 01066111

Sh. Om Parkash Bhola (Non-Executiye

Independent Director) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL
DIN 01066163
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Sh. Rajiv Puri (Non-Executive Independent

Director) 9 9 YES NIL NIL NIL
DIN 05208886

Smt. Prakriti Chandra (Additional Nor
Executive women Director w.e.f. 25/03/201p) g 0 NO NIL NIL NIL
“** DIN 07138255

Note:

“#"Excluding directorship in private limited compas, foreign companies and Companies incorporated
under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

“**Smt. Prakriti Chandra was appointed as an adddi director of the Company from March 25, 2015 to
hold office up to the date of next Annual Generaléting. In terms of Section 149, 152 and 161 reitld w
Schedule 1V and other applicable provisions, if anfythe Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed toc#mp
her as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.hSmoposal will be considered by the shareholders a
the ensuing 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on whicheld:

During the year the company has held nine (9) 8afiDirector meetings. The dates on which the ingst
were held are given below:

29-04-2014, 22-05-2014, 30-05-2014, 14-08-201408&014, 14-11-2014, 14-02-2015, 09-03-2015 and
25-03-2015

The necessary quorum was present for all the ngeetin

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has an important role isugimg good Corporate Governance and has laid dben
Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Managemétihhe Company. The Code has also been posted on
the website of the Company. All Directors and SeiManagement personnel have affirmed the compliance
thereof for the year ended March 31, 2015.

Declaration

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreetmeith the Stock Exchanges, we affirm that the Boa
Members and Senior Management personnel of the @oynpave confirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct of the Company during the year ended Maigt2015.

Yamunanagar SUNIL CHANDRA

28" August 2015 (Managing Director)

Audit Committee:
The company has an Audit Committee of the Boamprsing of four (4) Non-Executive Directors, out o
them three (3) are independent Directors. The mewithe committee are as given below:

1. Sh. Sanjay Sharma [Chairman (independent)]

2. Sh. Om Parkash Bhola [Member (independent)]

3. Sh. Akshay Chandra [Member (Non-Executive Diregtor)

4. Sh. Rajiv Puri [Member (independent)]
The objective of the Audit Committee is to keep igilvand oversight on the Management’s financial
reporting process with a view to ensure timely tftadsparent disclosures in the financial statements
The audit committee meets the requirements of bethion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and cladse 4
of the listing Agreement. The committee has allgbwers, duties and obligations conferred uponveested
in it in terms of Section 177 of the Companies A013 as amended from time to time and also such
additional powers, functions/features, duties, gdtlons and discretions as is contained in Cla@sef4he
listing agreement from time to time and as enténéal by the company are listed and /or any otheveys,
duties and obligations that may be assigned frone tto time by the Board of Directors and the said
committee shall submit its reports, recommendataios to the Board of Directors on all matters.
The Audit Committee met nine (9) times during tlealyon 29-04-2014, 22-05-2014, 30-05-2014, 14-08-
2014, 28-08-2014, 14-11-2014, 14-02-2015, 09-036281d 25-03-2015The Attendance of the members at
the meetings was as follows: -
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Name Status No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting
during the year Attended

Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non-Member 9 9
Executive Director ang
Chairman)
Sh. Sanjay Sharma Chairman 9 9
(Non-Executive Independent
Director)
Sh. Om Parkash Bhola Member 9 9
(Non-Executive Independent
Director)
Sh. Rajiv Puri (Non-Executive Member 9 9
Independent Director)

5 Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

i) The brief terms of reference of the Nomination Raiuneration Committee are as follows:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualdtions, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, imdato the remuneration of the directors, key

managerial personnel and other employees;

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Indepent®irectors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to becomeectiors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid d@amd recommended to the Board for their

appointment and removal.

5. Carry out evaluation of performance of each Directo

Pobd

ii) Constitution and composition

Previously, the remuneration policy of the Comp#ngecided and approved by the Board of directors
and the Shareholders, hence a Remuneration Corarhdfenot been constituted. During the current, year
the same has been constituted in compliance witisel 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Now the company has a Natmin and Remuneration Committee comprising
of three (3) Non-Executive Directors, out of themot(2) are independent Directors. The member of the
committee are as given below:;

1. Sh. Akshay Chandra [Chairman (Non-Executive Dirg¢to

2. Sh. Rajiv Puri [Member (independent)]

3. Sh. Sanjay Sharma [Member (independent)]

iii)  Meeting and attendance
During the financial year 2014-15, the Nominatiow &emuneration Committee met on 30-05-2014 and
28-08-2014. The Attendance of the members at thetings was as follows: -

Name Status No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting
during the year Attended

Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non-Chairman 2 2

Executive Director and

Chairman)

Sh. Sanjay Sharma Member 2 2

(Non-Executive Independent

Director)

Sh. Rajiv Puri (Non-Executive Member 2 2

Independent Director)
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Vi)

vii)

The Company does not have any employee stotkropcheme.

Remuneration Policy:

After starting the new business activities, therall growth of the company is good and is in iasiag
trend. The volume of work of the company has insegagradually and in order to meet its requirement,
the company has increased its work force from 3gleyees to 35 employees in the year 2014-15. Baing
small size of company, the Remuneration Policy ésighed to create a high performance culture. It
enabled the company to attract, retain and motiesployees to achieve better results. Our business
model promotes customers centricity and requirepleyee’s mobility as per project needs. The
remuneration policy supports such mobility throygty models that are compliant to local regulations.
Presently, the Company has decided to pay remumertd Executive Directors by way of salary and
perquisites. However, the management of the compasydecided not to give any remuneration to the
non-executive directors of the company in the atrygear Previously, the remuneration policy of the
Company was decided and approved by the Boardre€tdrs and Shareholders, hence a Remuneration
Committee has not been constituted. During theeotiryear, the same has been constituted in congglian
with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Sectldi®8 of the Companies Act, 2013. After that, the
remuneration policy is decided and recommendeh®NRC and approved by the Board of directors and
Shareholders accordingly. The Details of Remunnapiaid/payable to Executive Directors for the year
ended 3 March 2015 are given below: -

-Executive Directors

Name Salary Amount Paid /
Payable during the
year 2014-15

Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Executive and55500.00 per month 666000.00

Whole Time Director)

Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) © 35000.00 per month 420000.00

-Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Ms. Anita Bhist (Company Secretary) 234000.00
Sh. Deepak Sharma (Financial Officer 367500.00

Non-Executive Directors The Company has not given any remuneration/benédi non-executive
directors of the company during the year 2014-15.
Details of Equity Shares of the Company hejcthe directors as on 3March, 2015 are given below: -

Name Number of Equity
Shares Held

-Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director) 315910

-Sh. Sanjay Sharma (Non-Executive Independent Rirgc 17700

-Sh. Om Parkash Bhola (Non-Executive Independergdior) 10800

Note: The Company has not issued any convertible debentures.

Shareholder’s/Investor’'s Grievance Committee:

The Board had constituted a Share Transfer & $ladders/Investors Grievance Committee to approge th
Share Transfer, Transmission, Transposition of Nasseie of Split/Duplicate Certificate and to revithe
status report on redressal of Shareholder and towesmplaints received by the company/Share Teasnsf
Agent.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman:

1. Sh Om Parkash Bhola (Non-Executive IndependentcRirg : Chairman

2. Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non-Executive Director) : Member
3. Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Executive Whole Time Dingcto : Member
4. Sh. Rajiv Puri (Non-Executive Independent Director) : Member
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Name & Designation of Compliance Officer: Sh. Deder Sehgal

Mobile No.: 09992022110
Emaitisehgal@chanderpur.com

Details of investor complaints received and redrésturing the year 2014-15 are as follows: -

Opening Balance

Received during the

Resolved during the

Closing Balance

year year
NIL NIL NIL NIL
General Body Meetings:
Location and time, where last three Annual Genglied¢tings were held:
Year Type of Meeting Venue Date Time

2012-13 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road29-09-2012| 10.30 A.M.
Yamunanagar

2013-14 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road,30-09-2013| 10.30 A.M.
Yamunanagar

2014-15 AGM Village Jorian, Delhi Road,230-09-2014| 10.30 A.M.
Yamunanagar

* Annual General MeetingNo postal ballots were used/invited for votingthé last annual general
meeting in respect of special resolution passe@r(if). There are no special resolutions, which are
proposed to be passed through postal ballot for year under review. The particulars of
ordinary/special resolutions passed there at aumader:-
20" AGM held on 29" September 2012 at 10.30 A.M.
-Appointment of Sh. Akshay Chandra as a Whole Threcutive Director of the Company and fix his
remuneration.
-Appointment of Sh. Rajiv Puri as a Non-Executimddpendent Director of the Company
-Appointment of Sh. Sunil Chandra as Managing Daeof the Company and fix his remuneration
21"AGM held on 30" September 2013 at 10.30 A.M.
-Appointment of Sh. Chaitanya Chandra as Directdhe Company
-Appointment of Sh. Chaitanya Chandra as Whole Tiixecutive Director of the Company and fix his
remuneration.
22" AGM held on 30" September 2014 at 10.30 A.M.
-No Special resolution passed at this meeting.

» Extraordinary General Meeting:
No Extraordinary general meeting of the membershvedd during the year 2014-15

Disclosures:

a) Disclosures on materially significant, related pary transactions, that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the company at large
During the year ended 31-03-2015, there were nemadly significant related party transactions that
may have potential conflict with the interest of tompany at large. Other related party transagtion
have been reported at SI. No. 26 (i) of Notes taeoAmts of financial statement forming part of the
Annual Report.
Transactions with Non-executive Directors:
During the year, there are no transactions with-executive directors.

b) Details of non-compliance by the company:
There were neither instances of non-compliancenbycompany nor penalties, strictures imposed on
the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any siatuduthority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years.
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c) Whistle Blower Policy:
The Company promotes ethical behaviour and hasatepmechanism for reporting and redressal of
illegal and unethical behaviour. The Company hagyi mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for
due protection of whistle blowers. It is hereby fioned that no personnel has been denied access to
the Audit Committee.

d) Risk Management Policy:
The board of the Company has formed a risk managermmmittee to frame, implement and
monitor the risk management plan for the Compartne Tommittee is responsible for reviewing the
risk management plan and ensuring its effectivengss audit committee has additional oversight in
the area of financial risks and controls. Majoksisdentified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actammsa continuing basis.

e) Corporate Social Resposibility (CSR):
Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 204@arding Corporate Social Responsibility is
not applicable to the company hence no CorporatéaBResponsibility Committee has been formed
during the year and other information related td&rRG®e not applicable to company.

Means of Communication:

a) Quarterly and Half-yearly results has been regylarépared and submitted to the respective autbsrit
well in time. The same have also been duly pubtishehe News paper on regular basis.

b) Management Discussion and Analysis Report formsgiahe Company’s Annual Report.

General Shareholder Information:

Annual General Meeting 23? Annual General Meeting
Day and Date Wednesday,"38eptember 2015
Time 11.30 A.M.
Venue Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamunanagar — 135 001
(Haryana)
Financial Calendar
Financial Year April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016
Un-audited Financial Results
-First Quarter (30-06-2015) Second week of August, 2015
-Half yearly (30-09-2015) Second week of November, 2015
-Third Quarter (31-12-2015) Second week of February, 2016
Audited Financial Results
-Fourth Quarter (31-03-2016) Last week of May, 2016
Day of book Closure
-Physical mode 25-09-2015 to 30-09-2015 (Both day inclusive)
Dividend No dividend has been recommended by tiecirs.
Listing on Stock Exchange * Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai

e The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited

« Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad

e Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur (Listing fee
the period 1997-98 to 2014-15 is pending)

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents amd/s Beetal Financial and Computer Services (P) tadi

Share Transfer System 3 Floor, 99 BEETAL HOUSE, Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdass Mandir, New
Delhi — 110062 has been appointed by the company as
agency for Dematerialization of shares and as Share
Transfer Agent.

Share Transfer System Shares lodged in physicah fwith the Companyl/its
Registrars & Share Transfer Agent are processed and
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generally returned, duly transferred within 15 dagscept
in cases where litigation is involved. In respettsbares
held in dematerialized mode, the transfer takescepla
instantaneously between the transferor and trasesfar the
depository participant(s) through which electroaébit/
credit of the accounts is involved.

Market Price date-High/Low during eachThere is no trading in the shares of the companthat

month of the year 2014-15

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Stock Codes/Symbol (BSE)

ISIN No. for NSDL & CDSL

listing stock exchange since last so many yeanscéné¢his
information is not available.

The Camgs shares are available for trading in the
depository systems of NSDL. As on March 31, 2015,
1854000 equity shares of the Company, equal to264.6f
total fully paid up capital of the company were
dematerialized.

SCANPRO
531797
ISIN-INE 393D01015

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2015

No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Shareholdings
Form To Nos. % to Total Nos. % to Total
1 500 84 34.86 35000 1.22
501 1000 73 30.29 68600 2.89
1001 2000 20 8.30 34500 1.20
2001 3000 12 4.98 32200 1.12
3001 4000 7 2.90 24600 0.86
4001 5000 4 1.66 18400 0.64
5001 10000 12 4.98 92000 3.20
10001 Above 29 12.08 2568000 89.37
241 100.00 2873300 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on 3% March 2015
Category Number of Equity Percentage of
Shares held Holding
a) Promoters
Indian 1846700 64.27
Foreign 0 0.00
Sub Total (a) 1846700 64.27
b) Public
Financial Institution/Bank 0 0
Non Institution — Body Corporate 1763p0 6/14
Individual (Indian Public) 850300 29.59
Foreign Ins
Sub Total (b) 1026600 35.73
Grand Total (a + b) 2873300 100.0(

Factory Location
Branch Office/Permanent Establishment

Registered Office

Hema Majra Road, Village Sohana
P.O. Mullana, Distt. Ambala (Haryana)
Ward No[Btl,Bazar, 4" Floor,
District Kathmandu, Nepal
Village Jorian, Delhi Road,
Yamunanagar — 135 001
(Haryana))
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11. Certificates by Managing Director & General Manager Corporate Accounts
The Board of Directors has received certificatesuéd by the Managing Director and Whole Time
Executive Director of the Company as envisaged uakdeise 49 (IX) of the Listing Agreement.

12. Report on Corporate Governance
This chapter, read together with the informatiaveg in the chapter entitled as Management disounssi
and Analysis Report’ constitutes a detailed conmgiéareport on Corporate Governance during 201415 i
terms of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

13. Certificate on Corporate Governance
The Company has obtained the certificate from Gloepany Secretary regarding compliance with the
provisions relating to Corporate Governance laigvian clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchange. This certificate will be sent tocRtExchanges, along with the annual report toilbd f
by the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015 (Sunil Chandra)

Managing Director

DIN: 01066065
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)
Regd Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanaga(Haryana)
Works: Village Sohana, Hema Majra Road, Tehsil Baraa, Distt Ambala (Haryana)
CIN: L29253HR1992PLC031576 Web Sitewww.scanprojects.in
Phone no.: 01732 — 650495  E-mail: scanhry@scaojects.in

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

After starting the new activities i.e. EngineeriBgrvices (Erection, commissioning, supervision,jgot
drawing and designing services) and trading ofi€albing material, equipment parts and other itetos the
overall growth of the company is in increasing ttemhe prospects of the present activities (i.ection,
commissioning, installation and project drawing atebigning work for setting up of projects related
cement, fertilizers, renewal power energy and otlléed industries project) is good and encouraging
Presently, the company is engaged in providing rexeging services for erection, commissioning and
supervision of custom designed and engineeredariéiquipment and systems to the core sector indsist
like cement, fertilizers and renewal power enertyy and Trading of fabricating material, machineayts
and other items. The company is already havingcserfit work order for Erection and Commissioning in
hand at different locations and also having overgeik at Nepal. To execute the oversea work at Népa
Company has established Branch Office/Permaneablistiment at Nepal. The Company is also expecting
to get better opportunities in the ensuing period. the basis of that, the management of the company
quite hopeful to achieve better results in the cgniears.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERN:

After starting new activities i.e. Engineering Sees (Erection, commissioning, supervision, propetwing
and designing services) and trading of fabricatimgerial, equipment parts and other items etcotrezall
growth of the company is good and encouraginghéndurrent year 2014-15, the Company has earned the
total revenue from operation582.16 Lacs against the previous yea#$3.07 Lacs and 305.32 Lacs in the
year 2013-14 and 2012-13 respectively. It reflduesgrowth of 52% and 26% in the year 2013-14 a2

15 respectively. The overall growth of the Compagncouraging and same will further improved ia th
ensuring year because the Company has sufficiert waler for Erection and Commissioning in hand at
different locations in India and Nepal, which vk executed in the ensuing financial year. All éhabove
efforts reflect that the Management of the Compianiyopeful to achieve better results in the ensyiggys
with its existing business activities. Because phespects of present activities (i.e. engineerenyises for
erection, commissioning and supervision of cust@sighed and engineered critical equipment and mgste
to the core sector industries like cement, fegiizand renewal power energy etc. and Tradinglofdating
material, machinery parts and other items) are goatlencouraging due to favorable government'spati

lay greater emphasis on infrastructure developmesich directly impact the growth of core sector
industries like Cement, fertilizer and power etc.

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company is engaged in single business act{vi¢y Erection, commissioning, supervision, prbjec
drawing and designing and trading of fabricatingerial, equipment parts and other material etcd) there

is no separate reportable segmdiite Company has achieved the turnover 805.32 Lacs, 463.07 Lacs
and ® 582.16 Lacs during the year 2012-13, 2013-14 &HhA5 respectively from its present business
activities.

OUTLOOK:
With new activities i.e. Engineering Services (Ei@mt, commissioning, supervision, project drawingda

designing services) and trading of fabricating makeequipment parts and other items etc., therave
growth of the company is good and encouraging. grespects of present activities (i.e. engineergnyises
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for erection, commissioning and supervision of oostdesigned and engineered critical equipment and
systems to the core sector industries like cenfertilizers and renewal power energy etc. and Tmadif
fabricating material, machinery parts and othem#g are good and encouraging due to favorable
government’s policy to lay greater emphasis orastfiucture development, which directly has an irhpac
the growth of core sector industries like Cemestilfzer and power etc. The Company has sufficieotk
order for Erection and Commissioning in hand afedént locations in India and Nepal, which will be
executed in the ensuing financial year, which githess confidence of registering good growth in raxen
during the coming years. The Company has establiBhanch Office/Permanent Establishment at Nepal fo
execution of job contracted at Nepal. On the bafibat, the management of the company is quitesfubpo
achieve better results in the coming years. All abeve factors reflect that the management is hbpef
achieve better results in the ensuing years with Imgsiness activities.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

On account of re-establishment of its busineswities by starting new business, the volume of wafrkhe
company has been increased gradually. Accordirigy,company has adopted adequate system of internal
control commensurate with the size of the comparm/the nature of its business. These have beegraski

to provide reasonable assurance with regard tordewp and providing reliable financial and operatib
information, complying with applicable statutesfegmarding assets from unauthorized use or losses
executing transactions with proper authorizatiord @nsuring compliance of corporate policies. The
company has an audit committee, the details of waie provided in the Corporate Governance Repbs.
audit committee reviews the internal control systand follows up on the implementation of corrective
actions, if required. The committee also meetscthmpany’s statutory auditors to ascertain, intarstieir
views on the adequacy of internal control systetih@xCompany and keeps the Board of Directors iméat

of its major observations from time to time. Thenagement also regularly reviews the utilizatiorfie¢al
resource, compliance with law, efficiencies, sat@&nsure optimum utilization of resources and eahi
better efficiencies.

6. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL  RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED :

Due to starting of new business activities an-establishing itself, the company, in order to mést
requirement, has increased its work force fr34 employees to 35 employees, in the year 2014Fh8.
company has taken efforts to set up and maintaiffésient work force. The company is taking stépsards
maintaining a low atttion rate which it believes shall be achieved byesting in learning and development
programmes for employees, competitive compensati@ating a compelling work environment, empowe
employees at all levels as well as a -structured reward and recognition mechanism.

7. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Statements in the management discussion and & may be “forward looking” statements within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulatioActual results could differ materially from e
expressed or implied. Important factors that caulke a difference to your Company’s operationsuite
economic conditions affecting demand/supply andepdonditions in the domestic and internationalkeis;
changes in the Government regulatioax laws, other statutes and other incidental factor

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Yamunanagar
Dated: 28-08-2015 (Sunil Chandra)

Managing Director

DIN: 01066065

43



CERTIFICATE
To

The Member of
Scan Projects Limited
(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited),

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED), for the year ended on 31* March, 2014, as
stipulated in clause 49 the Listing Agreement of the said company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31* March, 2015 no
investor grievances are pending against the Company for a period exceeding one month as per the
records maintained by the company which are presented to the Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Place: Ambala City for J. P. Jagdev & Co.,
Company Secretaries,

Date: 28-08-2015

SD/-
(J. P. Jagdev)
Prop.
C. P. No. 2056
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors of Scan Projects Limited

(Formerly Known as “Ambala Cements Limited”)

Sub: CEO/CFO Certificate (Issue in accordance with provisions of Clause 49 of the listing Agreement
Dear Sir,

We, Sunil Chandra (Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director) and Chaitanya Chandra (Whole Time Executive Director) of the

company Scan Projects Limited (Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited), to the best of our knowledge and belief,
certify that:

We have reviewed Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement and all the notes on

accounts and Director’s Report for the year and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: -

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year that

are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s code of conduct and ethics.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that have

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have

disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if

any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: -

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting polices during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

We further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of

Conduct and ethics for the current year.

Yours sincerely,

(SUNIL CHANDRA) (CHAITANYA CHANDRA)
CEO & MD CFO & ED

Place: Yamunanagar

Date: 28-08-2015
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JAYANT BANSAL & CO. Off.: 320, Mahesh Nagar,
Chartered Accountants Ambala Cantt. — 133 001
Phone: 2642401 (Off.)
2661320 (Resi.)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To,

The Members of,
Scan Projects Limited
(Formerly Known as Ambala Cements Limited),

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED), YAMUNANAGAR (‘the Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31°* March, 2015;
(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015, we give
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from Nepal Branch not visited by us;

The reports on the accounts of the Nepal branch office of the Company audited under Section
143(8) of the Act by branch auditor have been sent to us and have been properly dealt by us in
preparing this report.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from
Nepal branch not visited by us;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2015,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2015 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements as of March 31, 2015;

ii) The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses on long term
contracts;

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.
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Place: Yamunanagar

Date: 30" May 2015

For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 04694N
JAYANT BANSAL

(PARTNER)

Membership No.: 086478
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING OF “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE OF SCAN
PROJECTS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH
31,2015

1. In respect of the fixed assets of the Company:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in
accordance with a regular programme of verification adopted by the management which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

2. In respect of the inventories of the Company:

(a) As explained to us that, the Company is engaged in business activities i.e. Erection, commissioning &
supervision services and trading of fabricating material, electrical components, machinery parts and other
items etc and holds stock of consumable stores & spares and finished/traded goods, which have been
physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has maintained
proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on the physical verification of
stocks as compared to book records.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

4, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control systems commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system with regards to
purchase of inventories, fixed assets and for sale of goods and services.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits during the year. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the

Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Engineering Services (i.e.
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erection, commissioning and supervision activities), and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of Statutory dues:

(a) According to the records of the company and as per information and explanations given to us, the
company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employee’s State Insurance Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax/Value added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Custom, Duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than six months form the date of becoming payable except
annual stock exchange listing fee of * 180000/-. The details of the same are given below: -

PARTICULARS PERIOD AMOUNT DUE STATUS AS ON
(in’) 31/03/2015

-Stock exchange listing fee:
The Jaipur Stock Exchange Ltd., Jaipu 1997-2015 180000.00 Yet to be Paid

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Value added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise and Cess, applicable to it, which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute as on 31-03-2015 except Central Excise Duty
amounting to ~ 357489.19 (for the year 2002-03) against which the company has paid ~ 200000.00 and the
balance is yet to be paid, because the case is pending before the appellant authority for settlement. The
details of the same are given below: -

PARTICULARS NATURE OF | YEAR TO | AMOUNT |FORUM WHERE
DUES WHICH IT DISPUTE IS
RELATES PENDING
Central Excise Duty Difference in 1991-1993 357489.19 | Central Excise ang
rate of excisel (arising in the| (against Service Tax
duty year 2002-03) | that * | Appellate Tribunal
200000/-
has  been
paid)

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, that there were no amounts which required to
be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. Accordingly clause 3(vii)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to it.

As per the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the company for the current and immediately preceding financial year, we report that the total accumulated
losses of the company as on 31-03-2015 is =~ 3496175.97 (Previous year = 5984290.97). The net worth of the
company has become positive, due to earning of profits since last few years. The company has incurred cash
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR

10.

11.

12.

profit of © 4099482.00 in the current year and ~ 4976512.16 in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the information and explanations given to us, that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to bank/financial institutions as on balance sheet date and the dealings are regular. However, the company
does not have any borrowings in the form of debentures.

In our opinion, an according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any
guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained
any term loan during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Place: Yamunanagar For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 004694N

Date: 30" May 2015

JAYANT BANSAL

(PARTNER)

Membership No.: 086478
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(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT
NO. 31-03-2015 31-03-2014
) @)
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
-Share Capital 2 39990500.00 39990500
-Reserves and Surplus 3 (1996175.97) (4484291)
37994324.03 35506209
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
-Long Term Borrowings 0.00 0
-Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 0.00 0
-Long Term Provisions 5 788371.19 607614
788371.19 607614
CURRENT LIABILITIES
-Short Term Borrowings 6 11689471.78 8803564
-Trade Payables 7 6928731.00 8817637
-Other Current Liabilities 8 13967361.50 8932613
-Short Term Provisions 9 856433.00 1069354
33441997.28 27623168
Total * 72224692.50 63736991
Il ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
-Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 10 5780801.96 7065586
Intangible Assets 0.00 0
Capital Work-in-Progress 0.00 0
Intangible Assets Under Development 0.00 0
5780801.96 7065586
-Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 219228.00 70541
-Long Term Loans and Advances 11 5189756.99 5280666
-Other Non-Current Assets 12 29172.00 29172
11218958.95 12445965
CURRENT ASSETS
-Inventories 13 2409507.00 1870848
-Trade Receivables 14 18088319.25 27020021
-Cash and Bank Balances 15 12721474.50 13144327
-Short Term Loan and Advances 16 27786432.80 9255831
61005733.55 51291026
Total * 72224692.50 63736991
0.00 0.00
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 26

As per our report on even dated attached

For and on behalf of the Board
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For Jayant Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

(JAYANT BANSAL)
PARTNER

M.No. 086478

Place: Yamunanagar

Dated: 30/05/2015

M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)

SUNIL CHANDRA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

CHAITANYA CHANDRA
(EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)

DEEPAK SHARAM
(FINANCE OFFICER)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S T MARCH 2015

FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTE YEAR YEAR
NO. ENDED ENDED
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
) @)
REVENUE
-Revenue form Operations 17 58215587.00 46306348
-Other Income 18 1155032.00 1216831
Total Revenue ° 59370619.00 47523179
EXPENSES
-Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 763527.00 122596
-Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 21 0.00 0
-Employees Benefit Expenses 19 30601385.00 12982984
-Operation and Other Expenses 22 21539258.00 27207575
-Finance Costs 23 1017550.00 913570
-Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 10 1135127.00 740464
Total Expenses 55056847.00 41967189
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL/EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
AND TAX 4313772.00 5555990
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 0.00 0
PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX 4313772.00 5555990
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 0.00 0
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 4313772.00 5555990
TAX EXPENSES 24
-Provision for Current Taxation 1482373.00 1317752
-Deferred Tax Liability/(Adjustment) (132956.00) 2190
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAX 2964355.00 4236048
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EARNING PER SHARES:

-Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share

-Number of Shares used in computing earning per
Share

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

As per our report on even dated attached
For Jayant Bansal & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(JAYANT BANSAL)
PARTNER

M.No. 086478

Place: Yamunanagar

Dated: 30/05/2015

25

26

1.03 1.47

2873300 2873300

For and on behalf of the Board

SUNIL
CHANDRA

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

CHAITANYA CHANDRA
(EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)

DEEPAK
SHARMA

(FINANCE OFFICER)
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M/S SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2 015

PARTICULARS 2014-15 2013-14
O O

A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

-Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 4313772.00 5555990
-Adjustment for:-
Depreciation 1135127.00 740464
Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefit to employees 180757.00 55942
Provision for Doubtful Debts written back 0.00 (1473248)
Interest Expenses 1017550.00 913570
( Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (187839.00) 0
Interest Income (1039532.00) (1086131)
1106063.00 (849402)
Operating profit before working capital changes 5419835.00 4706588

Adjustment for changes in working capital:-

-(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 8931701.50 (886320)
-(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (538659.00) (1241160)
-(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (18743523.00) (5302635)
-Increase/(decrease) in Trade and other Payables 3145842.50 4444410

(7204638.00) (2985704)
Cash generated from operation (1784803.00) 1720884
i) Interest paid (1017550.00) (913570)
i) Direct taxes paid (1724485.00) (2740736)

(2742035.00) (3654306)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (4526838.00) (1933423)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
-Sale Proceed of fixed assets/refund/written back of

Capital advances received 943000.00 0
-Investment in Fixed Deposits with bank having original
maturity over three months (935578.00) (907371)
-Purchase of Fixed Assets and Capital Advances (656414.00) (2395147)
-Increase in Security Deposits (108040.00) 46374
-Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-current assets 0.00 1473248
-Income Tax Refund Received during the Year 0.00 1039240
-Interest Income 1039532.00 1086131
282500.00 342475
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 282500.00 342475

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
-Proceeds from long term borrowings 0.00 0
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-Repayment of long term borrowings 0.00 (150003)

-Increase/(Decrease) in Short term Bank Borrowings 2885908.00 3113857

2885908.00 2963854
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2885908.00 2963854
NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) (1358430.00) 1372906
Cash and Cash Equivalent (Opening Balance) [Note no . 15] 1671793.50 298888
Cash and Cash Equivalent (Closing Balance) [Note no . 15] 313363.50 1671794
Earmarked Short-term Bank Deposits 12408111.00 11472533
Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year [Note  no. 15] 12721474.50 13144327
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1to 26
As per our report on even dated attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Jayant Bansal & Co.,

SUNIL

Chartered Accountants CHANDRA

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
(JAYANT BANSAL)

PARTNER CHAITANYA CHANDRA
M.No. 086478 (EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)
Place: Yamunanagar

DEEPAK
Dated: 30/05/2015 SHARMA

(FINANCE OFFICER)
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a)

b)

<)

SHARE CAPITAL
The authorized, issued, subscribed and fully paidhare capital comprises of equity shares havipgravalue of* 10/- each as follows:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014

@) @)

Authorised Share Capital
6000000 (Previous year 6000000) Equity Shares
of * 10/- each 60000000.00 60000000

Issued and Subscribed Share Capital
5011700 (Previous year 5011700) Equity Shares
of * 10/- each 50117000.00 50117000

Paid-up Share Capital
2873300 (Previous year 2873300) Equity Shares

of * 10/- each fully paid-up 28733000.00 28733000
Add: Forfeited 2138400 (Previous year 2138400) fqui

Shares (Amount originally paid-up) 11257500.00 11257500
TOTAL ° 39990500.00 39990500
Notes:

The Company has forfeited 2138400 Equity Shi@gainst which the call money amounting t©0126500.00 were in arrears) in the Board of Dinexcineeting
held on 24/03/2001, in terms of Articles of Assaiin of the Company, in consequence of havingdaib pay the call money due thereon on 12/03/2001.

RECONCILIATION STATEMENT OF THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SH ARES OUTSTANDING:

PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2015 AS AT 31-03-2014

NUMBER OF AMOUNT NUMBER OF AMOUNT
SHARES @) SHARES @)

EQUITY SHARES

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 2873300 28733000.00 2873300 28733000

Add: No. of Equity Shares issued during the year 0 0.00 0 0

Less: No. of Share forfeited/buy-back during tharye 0 0.00 0 0

Equity Shares at the End of the year 2873300 28733000.00 2873300 28733000

Add: Forfeited Equity Shares (Amount orignially gaip) 2138400 11257500.00 2138400 11257500

Total Paid-up Equity Shares at the End of the year 5011700 39990500 5011700 39990500

DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY SHAREHOLDERS HOLD ING MORE THAN 5% OF THE AGGREGATE SHARES IN THE CO MPANY

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER AS AT 31-03-2015 AS AT 31-03-2014

NO. OF NO. OF

SHARES % HELD SHARES % HELD
Sh. Sunil Chandra S/o Sh. Sumesh Chandra 315910 10.99% 315910 10.99%
Sh. Sudhir Chandra S/o Sh. Sumesh Chandra 300460 10.46% 300460 10.46%
Sh. Sumesh Chandra S/o Late Sh. Kailash Chandra 10081 6.30% 181100 6.30%
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d)

(3]

a)

b)

(4]

a)

b)

Smt. Vijay Laxmi W/o Late Sh. Vijay Kumar 451500 15.71% 451500 15.71%

Note: The % of Equity Shares held has been calculateebasis of fully paid-up equity shares (i.e. Z8J0) only.

Terms/rights attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of share capitakquity shares having face value dfo/- per share. Each holder of fully paid equitsrehis entitled to

one vote per share.

RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Reserves and Surplus consists of the followingrvese

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
Q) @)
Capital Reserves
As per last Balance Sheet 1500000.00 1500000

Surplus of Statement of Profit and Loss

As per last Balance Sheet (5984290.97) (10220339)
Add: Net Profit after tax transferred from statemnei

of Profit and Loss 2964355.00 4236048
Amount available for appropriation (3019935.97) (5984291)

Less: Amount of Depreciation written off (Net of feged Tax liability
provision 15731.00) on assets which useful lives has already
been expired on 31/03/2014 as per Schdtof the Companies

Act 2013 35179.00
Income Tax for earlier years adjusted 441061.00
(3496175.97) (5984291)
TOTAL ° (1996175.97) (4484291)

DEFERRED TAX BALANCES
Major components of deferred tax liabilities andedesd tax assets: Pursuant to Accounting Stan@8d22) "Accounting for Taxes on Income"

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014

@) @)

DEFERED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
-Related to Depreciation and amortisation (22740.00) 70093

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefits to Emyaes
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(5]

debited to Statement of Profit and Loss 133143.00 77289
-Provision for Doubtful Advances debited to Statatref
Profit and Loss 63345.00 63345

196488.00 140634
TOTAL ° (219228.00) (70541)
The break-up of the deferred tax liability up te tfear ended March 31, 2015 is as under: -
Liability/(Assets) on account of

DEFERRED DEFERRED
PARTICULARS TAX ADJUSTMENT CHARGE/ TAX
LIABILITIES/ AGAINST CREDIT TO LIABILITIES/
(ASSETS) DEPRECIATION STATEMENT (ASSETS)
AS AT TRANSFERRED OF PROFIT AS AT
31-03-2014 TO RETAINED AND LOSS 31-03-2015
EARNING
) 0 ) 0

DEFERED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
-Related to Depreciation and amortisation 70093.00 (15731.00) (77102.00) (22740.00)
TOTAL * 70093.00 (15731.00) (77102.00) -22740.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefits to Eoyses
debited to Statement of Profit and Loss 77289.00 0.00 55854.00 133143.00
-Provision for Doubtful Advances debited to Statatref
Profit and Loss 63345.00 0.00 0.00 63345.00
TOTAL * 140634.00 0.00 55854.00 196488.00
NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS) {a - b} (7054 1.00) (15731.00) (132956.00) (219228.00)

Note: In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22" Actimg for Taxes on Income" the deferred tax litibs (net)” 132956.00 has been adjusted
by credited to Statement of Profit and Loss duthrggcurrent year and the total accumulated defeaedssets (net) as on 31st March 2015 amounts to

* 219228.00 [Previous year70541.00]

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Long-term provision consist of the following:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
O O
-Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefit to Emydes
[Refer to Note No. 26 (k)] 430882.00 250125
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(6]

a)
b)

(7]

-Provision for Disputed Excise Duty for the yea®@2-03) 357489.19 357489
TOTAL ° 788371.19 607614
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Short-term borrowings consist of the following:
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) @)
SECURED
LOAN REPAYABLE ON DEMAND
-Overdraft Facility from Oriental Bank of Commerce,
Yamunanagar 11689471.78 8803564
TOTAL ° 11689471.78 8803564
Notes :

The overdraft facility from Oriental Bank of Camarce, Yamunanagar is secured against pledge op@uyis Fixed Deposits Receipts with the Bank.

Loans guaranteed by directorsil (Previous year: nil)

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables consist of the following:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
) )
Due to related parties:
-Associate Companies 0.00 0
Due to others 6928731.00 8817637
TOTAL ° 6928731.00 8817637
Note:

The amount outstanding to Micro, Small & Medium é&ptises has not been given separately, becaesilehtification of the Micro, Small & Medium

Enterprises in terms of The Micro, Small & Medilinterprises Development Act, 2006, could not beerasithe company has not received any information

from the creditors/suppliers regarding there stafuseing a Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

61



(8]

9]

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current liabiities consist of the following:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) )
-Advance Received from Customers 9030891.50 4412506
-Others Creditors 1041501.00 773200
-Amount of Retention Monies held from Contractors 367462.00 150000
-Expenses Payables 3306099.00 2760668
-Income Tax Deducted at Source Payable 221408.00 836239
TOTAL ° 13967361.50 8932613
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Short-term provisions consist of the following:
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) @)
-Provision for Current Taxation
Provision for Current Taxation 1482373.00 1317752
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement Utilized during thear 625940.00 248398
856433.00 1069354
TOTAL ° 856433.00 1069354
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M/S SCAN PROJECTSLIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
(FORMERLY KNOWN ASAMBALA CEMENTSLIMITED)

NOTE " 10" OF TANGIBLE ASSETS

PARTICULARS GROSSBLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ASON ADDITIONS DEDUC- TOTAL UPTO FOR THE DEDUC- DEPRECIATION TOTAL W.D.V. W.D.V.
01/04/2014 DURING TIONS/AD- ASON 31/03/2014 YEAR TIONS/AD- TRANSFERRED UPTO ASON ASON
THEYEAR  JUSTMENTS 31/03/2015 JUSTMENTS TO RETAINED 31/03/2015 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
EARNING

Land & Site development 1500747.96 0.00 0.00 1500747.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1500747.96 1500748
Factory Building 6102880.91 0.00 0.00 6102880.91 4574762.91 237113.00 0.00 0.00 4811875.91 1291005.00 1528118
Furniture & Fixtures 192256.14 0.00 0.00 192256.14 146434.14 11445.00 0.00 1661.00 159540.14 32716.00 45822
Electric fitting & instalations 115350.14 0.00 0.00 115350.14 95907.14 0.00 0.00 13675.00 109582.14 5768.00 19443
Machinery & Equipments 1133500.00 0.00 1133500.00 0.00 451609.00 80838.00 532447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 681891
Workshop Equip. & Tools 3810294.62 622254.00 177888.00 4254660.62 809456.62 616984.00 23780.00 4882.00 1407542.62 2847118.00 3000838
Office Equipments 276681.00 4625.00 0.00 281306.00 148315.00 77063.00 0.00 13814.00 239192.00 42114.00 128366
Computer & Printers 417562.00 29535.00 0.00 447097.00 257202.00 111684.00 0.00 16878.00 385764.00 61333.00 160360
Total Rs. 13549272.77 656414.00 1311388.00 12894298.77 6483686.81 1135127.00 556227.00 50910.00 7113496.81 5780801.96 7065586
Previousyear figures 11154126 2395147 0 13549273 5743223 740464 0 0 6483687 7065586

Note:

-In respect of provision for impairment [Refer to Note No. 26(g)]
-Part of Land and Factory Building has been given on operating lease by the company during the year.
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(11]

(12]

(13]

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Long term loans and advances consist of the foligwi

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
) )
(Unsecured, considered good)
-Securities Deposits 196792.00 88752
-Central Excise Duty Recoverable (i.e. againstutisgp
Liability for the year 2002-03) 200000.00 200000
-Income Tax Deducted at Source (Including earlesary
* 3807083.99 [Previous year2575038.99) 4675135.99 4246421
-Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlement:
Minimun Alternate Tax Credit Entitlement 745493.00 993891
Less: Adjustment related to earlier year (2013-14) 1724.00 0
743769.00 993891
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement Utilized
during the year 625940.00 248398
117829.00 745493
TOTAL ° 5189756.99 5280666
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other non-current assets consist of the following:
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) O
Others
-Agriculture Expenses incurred (unamortized) 29172.00 29172
TOTAL ° 29172.00 29172
INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following:
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
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(14]

a)

b)

(15]

a)

b)

-Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)

Finished/Traded goods 0.00 0

Consumable Stores and spares etc. 2409507.00 1870848

TOTAL ° 2409507.00 1870848.00

Note: Inventories are carried at the lower of @gl net realisable value

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade Receivables consist of the following:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014

) )

TRADE RECEIVABLES(Unsecured)

Debts outstanding for a period

exceeding six months

-Considered good 16850819.25 15987002

Other Debts (Unsecured)

-Considered good 1237500.00 "*" 11033019

TOTAL ° 18088319.25 27020021

Note: "*"

-Trade Receivables (Other Debts) includes due rompanies/

Associate Concerns where directors and theirivelafire interested 0.00 1830406

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and bank balances consist of the following:

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014

@) O

Cash and Cash Equivalents

-Cash-in-Hand 180726.67 943630

-Balance with Bank in Current Accounts 132636.83 728164
313363.50 1671794

Other Bank Balances
-Fixed Deposits with Oriental Bank of Commerce, Yexanagar
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(16]

a)

b)

(17]

a)

(Including interest accrued thereupon) "*"

(Maturity more than 3 months but Less than 6 menth 0.00 11472533
(Maturity more than 6 months but less than 12 imgnt 12408111.00 0
12408111.00 11472533
TOTAL ° 12721474.50 13144327
Note "
-The company has availed the overdraft facilityrfr@riental Bank of Commerce, Yamunanagar agaiesiga of the fixed deposit receipts.
-The fixed deposit receipt is due for maturity atetl 06/11/2015
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Short term loans and advances consist of the failgw
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) @)
(Unsecured, considered good)
-Prepaid Expenses 40253.00 240180
-Balance of Service Tax Recoverable from the
Department 50018.00 228524
-Balance of Excise Duty on Capital Goods Recover&iom the
Department 0.00 69878
-Service Tax Paid on Advance Amount Received ag&essices 470800.00 426843
-Income Tax Deducted at Source Receivable 856433.00 1069354
-Advances for Supply of goods and rendering sesvice 24992877.00 6028191
-Unbilled Revenue for Erection and Commissioning/iBes 982790.00 665640
-Haryana VAT Tax Recoverable from Department 124832 162343
-Other Advances (i.e. Advance to Employees) 268829.00 364878
27786432.80 9255831
(Unsecured but considered doubtful)
-Advances for Supply of goods and rendering sesvice 205000.00 205000
Less: Provision for doubtful Loan and advances for
supply of goods/rendering services 205000.00 205000
0.00 0
TOTAL ° 27786432.80 9255831
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations consist of revenue from:
PARTICULARS 31-03-2015 31-03-2014

)

@)

Income from Services
-Erection, Commissioning, Supervision, Project Ciregv
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b)

(18]

(19]

a)

b)
c)

d)

and Designing Charges)
Domestic
Export (Including Branch Office Nepal)

-Annual Maintenance Service Charges Received

Sales of Traded Goods
(i.e. Equipments, Fabricating Materials, Electrigkiterial/

Components and other items etc.)

TOTAL °
Note: Refer to Note No. 26 (n)(A)

OTHER INCOME
Other income (net) consist of the following:

19531391.00

23728631.00

43260022.00
145300
57390487.00

825100.00

58215587.00

16764018
18451509
35215527

10955981

46171508

134840

46306348

PARTICULARS

31-03-2015
O

31-03-2014
O

-Land and Building Lease Rent Received [Refer mote26(1)(1)]
-Miscellaneous Income

-Interest Received on Income Tax Refund

-Interest received on Fixed Deposit with Bank

TOTAL °

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Employee Benefit expenses consist of the following:

115500.00
0.00
0.00
1039532.00

1155032.00

115500
15200
77940

1008191

1216831

PARTICULARS

31-03-2015
@)

31-03-2014
@)

Salary and wages
-Directors' Remuneration

-Salary and wages to Staff at site
(Including Amenities & Bonus to Staff)
-Salary to Staff

(Including Amenities & Bonus to Staff)

Provision for Retirement Gratuity Benefits to loyees
Employeers' Contribution Towards:

-Employees Provident/Family Pension Fund & Admiaitte Charges

-Employees State Insurance Fund
-Labour Welfare Fund

Staff and Labour Welfare Expenses
-At various site by staff
-At Office

1086000.00

25959744.00

2037660.00

29083404.00
180757.00

113425.00
49630.00
8520.00
171575.00

1165649.00
0.00

1000935

10035398

1232960
12269293
55942

29631
13933
2100
45664

612085
0
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(20]

(21]

a)

b)

(22]

a)

TOTAL °

PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Stock-in-trade consist of the following

1165649.00

30601385.00

612085

12982984

PARTICULARS

31-03-2015
O

31-03-2014
O

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
-Traded goods (i.e. Equipment, Fabricating matekikgctrical
material/components and other items etc.)

-Packing/Forwarding and Freight and Cartage Expgense

TOTAL °
Note: Refer to Note No. 26 (n)(B)

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade consigheffollowing:

763527.00
0.00
763527.00

763527.00

122596
0
122596

122596

PARTICULARS

31-03-2015
@)

31-03-2014
@)

Inventories at the close of the year
-Stock of Traded Goods

Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Stock of Traded Goods

TOTAL °

OPERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Operation and other expenses consist of the faligwi

0.00

0.00

0.00

PARTICULARS

31-03-2015
@)

31-03-2014
@)

Direct Operation Expenses

-Erection and Commissioning Charges paid to others

-Civil Drawing and Designing Charges paid to others
-Machinery and Equipment Running and Maintenance
(Including Hire Charges)

-Consumable Store and Spares Consumed [Refer Not26Yr)]
-Insurance Charges paid for various sites

-Telephone Expenses at site

-Testing Charging at site

-Freight and Cartage paid at site

11248501.00
854349.00

286271.00
4471787.00
212894.00
171494.00

30400.00
1240718.00

22855613
1194150

233456
1194229
349592
107138

0
7956
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b)

(23]

(24]

-Travelling and Conveyance Charges at site 1721283.00 1299193
20237697.00 27241327
Other Expenses
-Travelling and Conveyance Expenses (Director) 2083 0
-Travelling and Conveyance Expenses (Others) 33555.00 363994
-Printing and Stationery 48212.00 65055
-Postage and Courier Charges 8378.00 4840
-Telephone Expenses 3215.00 7775
-Legal and Professional Charges 297530.00 241785
-Auditor's Remuneration and Re-imbursement of
out-of-pocket expenses 285000.00 188750
-Cost Auditor's Remuneration 25000.00 0
-Office Rent [Refer Note No. 26(1)(2)] 160625.00 149687
-Office Repair and Maintenance 19555.00 28011
-Insurance Charges 237994.00 172824
-Stock Exchange Listing Fee 148748.00 76680
-National Securities Depository Limited Fee 16854.00 15000
-Miscellaneous Expenses 42392.00 7711
-Duties and Taxes paid 4962.00 2219
-Bank Changes 32225.00 4456
-Advertisement and Publicity Expenses 124640.00 127030
-Unrecoverable Balances written-off/(written back) 0.00 73248
-Short and Excess Recoveries (20124.00) (89568)
1489400.00 1439495
21727097.00 28680822
Less :
-Written Back of Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 1473248
-Profit on sale of Machinery/Tools and Equipments 187839.00 0
TOTAL ° 21539258.00 27207575
FINANCE COSTS
Finance costs consist of the following:
PARTICULARS 31-03-2015 31-03-2014
Q) O
-Interest Paid to:
Bank on Crane Loan 0.00 5747
Bank on Overdraft Facility 965803.00 750161
Department on late payment of Tax Deducted atc®d8ervice Tax 51747.00 157662
1017550.00 913570
TOTAL ° 1017550.00 913570

TAX EXPENSES
Tax Expenses consist of following:
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a)

b)

(25]

PARTICULARS 31-03-2015 31-03-2014
@) @)
-Provision for Current Taxation 1482373.00 1317752
-Deferred Tax Liability/(Adjustment) (132956.00) 2190
TOTAL ° 1349417.00 1319942
Notes:

Provision for taxation on current profithe Company has made the provision for currestrime tax liability based on the assessable prsfit a
computed in accordance with the Income Tax Act1196

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 2@¢auinting for Taxes on Income" the deferred tabiliées (net)” 132956.00 has been adjusted
by credited to Statement of Profit and Loss dutitggcurrent year and the total accumulated defeaedssets (net) as on 31st March 2015 amounts

to” 219228.00 [Previous year70541.00]

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

The following reflect the profit and share datadusebasic and diluted EPS computation

PARTICULARS 31-03-2015 31-03-2014
) )

Basic
-Profit after tax as per accounts 2964355.00 4236048
-Number of Shares used in computing earning per
Share 2873300 2873300
-Basic EPS() 1.03 1.47
Diluted
-Profit after tax as per accounts 2964355.00 4236048
-Number of Shares used in computing earning per
Share 2873300 2873300
-Diluted EPSY) 1.03 1.47
Face Value per share)( 10.00 10.00
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SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED, YAMUNANAGAR
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

[1A] GENERAL INFORMATION

Scan Projects Limited (‘the Company’) is a Public limited company engaged in Engineering Services (i.e. Erection,
commissioning, supervision, project drawing and designing services) and trading of fabricating material, equipment
parts and other items etc. The Company’s registered office is at Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Haryana).
The company is also listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Delhi Stock Exchange Limited (DSE), Jaipur Stock
Exchange and Ahemdabad Stock Exchange.

[1B] SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

These financial statements have been preparedcordance with the generally accepted accountingcjplies in
India under the historical cost convention on aathasis. These financial statements have beeram@po
comply in all material aspects with the accountitandards specified under Section 133 of the Corepahct,
2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (AccouRtges, 2014 and other relevant provisions of then@anies
Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classifie¢@sent or non-current, wherever applicable astiperoperating
cycle of the Company as per the guidance as seéh ¢l Schedule |1l to the Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts of Foreign Branch/Permanent Establishment for execution of Job contracted have been prepared in
compliance with the local laws and applicable accounting standards and the same are duly incorporated in the
Consolidated financial Statement of the company as if the transactions of the foreign Branch operation have been
those of the Company itself. In cases where the financial year of foreign operation of Branch/Permanent
Establishment is different from that of the Company, the financial statements of the said foreign branch operations
have been drawn up so as to be aligned with the financial year of the company.

b) Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit asd hre prepared and presented in the format fireddn the
Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the AcThe Cash Flow Statement has been prepared asenpee
as per the requirements of Accounting Standard A\$)ash Flow Statement”. The disclosure requireserith
respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Stateofidmtofit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedul® the
Act, are presented by way of notes forming paraafounts along with the other notes required tdibelosed
under the notified Accounting Standards and thérgsAgreement.

c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requirésneses and assumptions to be made that affectetherted
amount of assets and liabilities on the date offithencial statements and the reported amount\@mees and
expenses during the reporting period. Differencisveen the actual results and estimates are recgmizthe
period in which the results are known/ materialized

d) Tangible Fixed Assets:

i) Fixed Assets have been stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment.
Expenses directly related to the construction or acquisition of the fixed assets have been capitalized and added to
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e)

f)

g)

ii)

the particular assets. Pre-operative expenses incurred till the date of capitalization have been apportioned on pro-
rata basis. Items of fixed assets not capitalized and other pre-operative expenses to the extent not apportioned
are shown under the head “Capital work in progress”.

Depreciation/Amortization:

Depreciation up to March 31, 2014 was provided on W.D.V. method on prorate basis at the rate prescribed in

schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the year,
depreciation/amortization is charged on written down value method so as to write off the cost of the assets over
the useful life and for the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is
depreciated over the remaining useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation in respect of addition/deduction to fixed assets during the year has been charged on pro-rata basis.

Due to transition from schedule XIV to Schedule Il, depreciation on assets existing as on March 31, 2014, which
useful life has already been exhausted but depreciation already charged was less than 95% of original cost of the
assets than difference of 95% of original cost and depreciation charged till last year transferred to retained
earning and if depreciation charged was more than 95% of original cost of the assets than same has been
considered as remaining WDV as on first day of the current financial year.

Impairment of Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there

is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets

is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing

use of the assets and from its disposal and discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discounted rate that

reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

Reversal of impairment loss is recognized immediately as income in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Foreign currency transactions and foreign operations

i)

i)

iv)

The reporting currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency, using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the closing rate. Non-monetary items, carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed
assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

In respect of Branch/Permanent Establishment for execution of Job contracted, which are integral foreign
operations, the same are translated as if the transactions of the foreign operation have been those of the
Company itself. For non-integral foreign operation, the assets and liabilities are translated at the rates prevailing
at the end of the year. Income and expenses items of the non-integral foreign operation are translated at the
average rate prevailing during the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the
“Foreign Currency Translation Reserve” until the disposal of the operations.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of traded goods i.e. fabricating material, equipment parts, -electrical
material/components and other items etc. are recognized upon delivery, which is when title passes to the
customer.
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h)

i

k)

ii) Revenue from erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and designing services/related project is
recognized as follows:

a) Cost plus contracts: Contract revenue is determined by adding the aggregate cost plus proportionate margin
as agreed with the customer.

b) Fixed price contract revenue is recognized by adding the aggregate cost and proportionate margin using the
percentage completion method. Percentage of completion is determined as a proportion of cost incurred-to-
date to the total estimated contract cost.

c) Full provision is made for any loss in the period in which it is foreseen.

d) Services revenue is recognized on time proportion basis and excludes service tax.

iii) Revenue from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of contract.

iv) Interest income is accounted at applicable rates on respective investment.

v)  Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive arises.

Retirement Benefits

(i) The Company’s contribution to the recognized Provident/Family Pension Fund and Employees State Insurance
Fund (Defined Contribution Scheme) schemes whether in pursuance of any law or otherwise is accounted on
accrual basis and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year.

(i) Gratuity Fund: The retirement gratuity benefit to employees is accounted for on accruing basis for the
employees’, based on their last drawn salary, completed years of services, instead of ascertaining actuarial
impact.

(iii) Leave encashment benefit is considered and provided, based on actual as at the end of the financial year.

Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued as under: -
-Stores, spares, loose tools and other items At cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

-Finished/Traded goods At cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

Project and erection/commissioning related work-in-progress is valued at cost till such time the outcome of the job
cannot be ascertained reliably and at realizable value thereafter.

Government Grants/Subsidy

The Government grants relating to particular fixed assets are presented by deducting them from the gross value of
fixed assets. The grant is recognized as income over the life of depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation
charge. In respect of Government grants in the nature of Project Subsidy (capital investment state subsidy) are
credited to capital reserves.

Excise and Other Duties

Excise duty is accounted on finished goods on clearance thereof. CENVAT benefit is accounted for by reducing the
purchase cost of material/fixed assets

Borrowing Cost
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m)

n)

o)

p)

a)

r)

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of
the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxes on income

(i)  Provision for current tax is made on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(i) Deferred tax expenses or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

(iii) In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only to
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize
these assets. In other situations, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize these assets.

(iv) Minimum alternative tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is recognized as an assets in the balance sheet
when it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the company and the asset
can be measured reliably.

Miscellaneous Expenditure
i) Preliminary expenses are being written off over a period of 10 years.

ii)  Share issue expenditure is being amortized from the year of commercial production over a period of 10 years.

Project Development Expenses pending Adjustment

Expenditure incurred during the developmental and preliminary stages of the Company’s new
expansion/diversification project are carried forward. However, if any project is abandoned, the expenditure relevant
to such project is written off through the natural heads of expenses in which it is so abandoned.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities
are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into cash and have
original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted from the effect of
transactions of non cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
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s)

t)

u)

items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flow from operating,
investing and financing activities is segregated.

Extraordinary and exceptional items

Income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the
Company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosures of such events/transactions are made in the
financial statements. Similarly, any external event beyond the control of the Company significantly impacting income
or expense is also treated as extraordinary item and disclosed as such.

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expenses, pertaining to the ordinary
activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the performance of the Company.
Such income or expenses is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in the notes to accounts.

Lease Accounting:

As a Lessor: The Company has given assets on an operating lease basis. Lease rentals are accounted on accrual basis
in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

As a Lessee: Operating lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the
terms of the respective lease agreements.

Earning Per Share

Basic earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighed average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.
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[26]

a)

c)

g)

h)

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

The Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,
2015 are drawn and presented as per the new format prescribed under Schedule lll to the Companies Act,
2013.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-classified where ever necessary to confirm to the current
presentation.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To the extent not provided for)

2014-15 2013-14
-Contingent Liabilities (if any) NIL NIL
-Commitments NIL NIL

The Company has started the new activities i.e. Erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing and
designing services and trading of fabricating material, equipment parts, electrical material/components and
other items etc. Accordingly, the management has changed the name and main objects of the company as per
their present activities and all the current year revenue is related to new activities.

The Company is engaged in single business activity (i.e. Erection, commissioning, supervision, project drawing
and designing and Trading of fabricating material, equipment parts, electrical material/components and other
material etc.) and there is no separate reportable segment as per AS-17.

Pursuant to enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, effective from 1% April 2014, the company has revised the
estimated useful life of its fixed assets in accordance with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
an amount of ~ 35179.00 (net of deferred tax liability © 15731.00) has been adjusted in the opening balance of
retained earnings in respect of assets useful life exhausted as at 1% April 2014. Further, the consequential
impact of depreciation charged for the current year ended 31° March 2015 is higher by * 358331.00.

Management has periodically reviewed the value in use/net realizable value of all its assets and ascertained
that the value in use/net realizable value of all its assets at the end of the year is more than the book value
after depreciation (amortization), hence no provision for impairment has been made during the year.

In respect Branch Office/Permanent establishment at Nepal for execution of job contracted there, the
Company has prepared and obtained the audited necessary additional financial statement as on 31% March
2015 in compliance with the local laws and applicable accounting standards. The same are duly incorporated in
the overall financial results of the company as if the transactions of the foreign operation have been those of
the Company itself. All monetary assets and liabilities are translated by using closing exchange rates, non-
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monetary items carried at historical cost denominated in foreign currency and all revenue and expenses by
using average exchange rate prevailing during the period. Exchange differences (if any) arising on conversion
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

During the year, the company has carried out seamsactions with the following persons, firms (ihigh the
directors of the company are interested) relateskpenditure and other transactions. The detailsefame are
as under: -

Related parties and their relationship

Key Management Personnel

-Sh. Sunil Chandra (Managing Director)
-Sh. Akshay Chandra (Non Executive Director)
-Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Whole Time Executive Dagct

Relatives of Key Personnel

-Smt. Kavita Chandra w/o Sh. Sunil Chandra
-Smt. Alka Chandra w/o Sh. Sudhir Chandra
-Sh. Sudhir Chandra brother of Sh. Sunil Chandra

Associate Concerns owned or significantly influehbg key management personnel or their relatives

M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited, Yamuna Nagar
M/s Chanderpur Renewal Power Company Private LimiYamunanagar

M/s Chanderpur Industries Private Limited, Yamurgana
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Transactions with related parties for the year endd 31st March 2015

(" in Lacs)
Particulars Key Relative of Key Enterprises Total
Management Management owned or
Personnel Personnel significantly
influenced by
key
management
personnel or
their relatives
Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
-Sale of Stock-in-Trade 0.00 0.00 8.25 8.25
(0.00) (0.00) (1.42) (1.42)
-Erection, Commissioning, Supervision, Project
Drawing and Designing Charges) 0.00 0.00 82.51 82.51
(0.00) (0.00) (25.38) (25.38)
-Annual Maintenance Charges Received 0.00 0.00 158.77 158.77
(0.00) (0.00) (123.10) (123.10)
Sales of Fixed Assets:
-Sale of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 9.83 9.83
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Other Income
-Lease Rent Received 0.00 0.00 1.16 1.16
(0.00) (0.00) (1.16) (1.16)
Expenses
-Directors’ Remuneration 10.86 0.00 0.00 10.86
(10.01) (0.00) (0.00) (10.01)
-Office Rent Paid 0.00 0.00 1.20 1.20
(0.00) (0.00) (1.20) (1.20)
Balance with related parties as at 31st March 2015
Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (18.30) (18.30)
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Advance Received from Customers 0.00 0.00 62.45 62.45
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Other Creditors 0.00 0.00 1.35 1.35
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Note: Figures given in the bracket pertains to previous year
Disclosure of material transactions/balances with related parties
(n7)
Particulars 2015 2014
Director Remuneration
-Sh. Sunil Chandra, Managing Director 420000.00 360000
-Sh. Akshay Chandra (Whole Time Executive Director) 0.00 166500
-Sh. Chaitanya Chandra (Whole Time Executive Director) 666000.00 474435
Lease Rent Paid:
-Associate Concern
M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited (Excluding Service Tax) 120000.00 120000
-Land and Building Lease Rent Received (Associate Concerns):
M/s Chanderpur Renewal Power Company (P) Limited 115500.00 115500
Income from Services to (Associate Concerns)
-Erection, Commissioning, Supervision, Project Drawing and Designing Charges
received from:
M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited (Including Service Tax) 8228348.00 2453943
M/s Chanderpur Industries Private Limited (Including Service Tax) 0.00 84270
M/s Chanderpur Renewal Power Company Private Limited
(Including Service Tax) 22472.00 0
-Annual Maintenance Charges Received M/s Chanderpur Works Private
Limited (Including Service Tax) 15876990.00 12310140

Sales of Traded Goods to (Associate Concerns)
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i)

k)

-Equipments, Fabricating Materials and other items etc. Sold to M/s
Chanderpur Works Private Limited (Including Vat Tax)

Sale of Fixed Assets to (Associate Concerns):

-Fixed Assets i.e. Machinery, Equipments and Workshop Tools etc.) Sold to:
M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited (Including Vat Tax)

M/s Chanderpur Industries Private Limited (Including Vat Tax)

Trade Receivables:

-M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited, Yamunanagar

Advance Received from Customers

-M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited, Yamunanagar
Other Creditors

-M/s Chanderpur Works Private Limited, Yamunanagar

Disclosure Under Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement

-Loan and Advances in the nature of Loan to Subsidiaries
-Loan and Advances in the nature of Loan to Associate Concerns
-Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies in

which directors are interested.

-Investment by the loanee in the shares of the company, when the
company has made a loan or advance in the nature of loan

825100.00

781500.00

201106.00

0.00

6244819.50

134832.00

2014-15

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

141605

0

0

1830406

0

0

2013-14

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

In respect of provision for retirement gratuity benefits to employees, the company has decided to give the
benefit out of its own funds and creates the provision of = 180757.00 by charging to statement of profit and

loss as accruing liability during the year. Due to few persons being employed in the company, the accruing

liability has been calculated as per method on the assumption that such benefits are payable to all the
employees at the end of the accounting year, reviewable every year. The total accumulated provision for
retirement gratuity benefits to employees as on March 31, 2015 amounts to = 430882.00 (Previous year

250125.00).
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m)

Operating Leases:

As a Lessor: The Company has given certain assets — Land, building and equipments on operating leases. These
lease arrangements range for a shorter period and include cancellable clause and the same are also renewable
for further period on mutually agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses.

(in7)
2014-15 2013-14

Total Lease Rental Receipts for the year 115500.00 115500

As a Lessee: The Company has taken office premises on operating lease. These lease arrangements range for a
shorter period and include cancellable clause and the same are also renewable for further period on mutually
agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses.

Lease Payments recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

during the year
160625.00 149687

Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) “Erection, Commissioning and Supervision Contracts”

(in")

2014-15 2013-14
-Erection, Commissioning and Supervision Contract revenue recognised for
the financial year [ Note no. 17]
57390487.00 46171508.00
-Aggregate amount of Erection, Commissioning and Supervision Contract
costs incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses) as at the end of
financial year for all contracts in progress as at that date
105767475.00 88428383.00
-Amount of Customer advances outstanding for Erection, Commissioning and
Supervision Contracts in progress as at the end of the financial year
9030891.50 4412506.00

-Retention amount due from customers for Erection, Commissioning and
Supervision Contracts in progress as at end of the financial year
0.00 0.00



n)

A)

B)

o)

Details of sales and purchase of stock-in-trade:

Sales:
Income from Services

-Erection, Commissioning, Supervision, Project Drawing and Designing
Charges

Domestic

Export (Including Overseas Nepal Branch Revenue)
-Annual Maintenance Charges Received
Sub-total (*)

Sales of Traded Goods

(i.e. Equipments, Fabricating Materials, Electrical Material/components and
other items etc.)

Sub-total (*)

Grand Total (") [ Note no. 17]

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade:

-Traded goods (i.e. Equipment, Fabricating material, Electrical Material/
Components and other items etc.)
-Packing/Forwarding and Freight and Cartage Expenses

Grand Total (") [Note no. 20]

Auditors’ Remuneration and expenses charged to the accounts

-Statutory Audit fee (Including quarterly audits)
-Tax Audit Fee

-Service Tax

-Reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses
-Overseas Branch Audit Fee

Total *

2014-15

19531391.00

23728631.00

14130465.00

57390487.00

825100.00

825100.00

58215587.00

763527.00

0.00

763527.00

2014-15

160000.00

20000.00

22248.00

42500.00

62500.00

307248.00

2013-14

16764018.00

18451509.00

10955981.00

46171508.00

134840.00

134840.00

46306348.00

122596.00

0.00

122596.00

2013-14

125000.00

20000.00

17922.00

12500.00

31250.00

206672.00
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p)

q)

r)

Note: Service Tax credit has been/will be availed.

Value of imports (on C.I.F. basis) by the company during the financial year in respect of

2014-15 2013-14
-Raw Materials NIL NIL
-Components and spare parts NIL NIL
-Capital Goods (i.e. Capital expenditure incurred at Overseas Branch) 441523.00 4038.00
Expenditure in foreign Currency during the financial year on account of

2014-15 2013-14
-Royalty and technical know how fee NIL NIL
-On Overseas Contracts (i.e. Overseas Branch eiped 23162908.00 13441710.00
-Professional consultation fee NIL NIL
-Interest and other matters NIL NIL

Value of imported and indigenous raw material and consumable stores and spares consumed: -

2014-15 2013-14
Value (7) %age Value () %age

-Raw Material:
Imported NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indigenous NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Consumable Store and Spares consumed:
Imported (i.e. Overseas Branch expenditure) 4087725.00 91% 522352.00 44%
Indigenous 384062.00 9% 671876.70 56%

4471787.00 100% 1194228.70 100%
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s)

t)

Dividends remitted in foreign currency:

2014-15 2013-14
-Dividends remitted in foreign currency NIL NIL
Earnings in foreign exchange
2014-15 2013-14
-Export of goods on F.O.B. basis NIL NIL
-Erection, Commissioning and Supervision relatedivities (Including
Overseas Branch Revenue)
23728631.00 18451509.00
-Royalty, know how and professional consultatioa fe NIL NIL
-Interest and dividend etc. NIL NIL
-Other receipts NIL NIL
SUNIL CHANDRA CHAITYANYA CHANDRA
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
Place: Yamunanagar For Jayant Bansal & Co.,

Date: 30-05-2015

Chartered Accountants

JAYANT BANSAL
(PARTNER)

M. No. 086478
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FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

Name of the Company:

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS “AMBALA CEMETS LIMITED”)
Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamunanagar (Harya

Annual financial statements for th

year ended

1681st March 2015

Type of Audit observation

Un-qualified Report

Frequency of observation

Not Applicable

To be signed by-

CEO/Managing Director
(SUNIL CHANDRA)

Auditor of the company

FOR JAYANT BANSAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(JAYANT BANSAL) PARTNER

Audit Committee Chairman
(SANJAY SHARMA)
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SCAN PROJECTS LI M TED

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED

(Formerly — Ambala Cements Ltd.)

Regd. Office: vill. Jorian, Delhi Road,

Yamuna Nagar-135001.

PROXY FORM
I/We of
in the district  of
being a Member/ members of SCAN
PROJECTS LIMITED.
Hereby appointed
(Full Name)
of in the district of
(Full Name)
of failing him
(Full Name)
of in the district of

(Full Name)

as my/ or proxy to vote for me/ us on my/ our behalf at the 23" Annual General Meeting of

the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 30" September, 2015 and at adjournment thereof.

Dated this

day of 2015.

Affix a 1
Rupees
revenue
stamp
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Proxy’s Signature Shareholder’s Signature

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself on a poll only. The proxy need not be a member of the Company. The proxy
must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before time of the
meeting.

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
(Formerly — Ambala Cements Ltd.)

Regd. Office: Vill Jorian, Delhi Road,

Yamuna Nagar-135001.

ATTENDANCE SHEET
23rd Annual General Meeting 30" September, 2015
TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Full Name of the member attending :

Full Name of the first joint - holder :

(To be filled in if first named holder does not attend the meeting)

Name of Proxy:

(To be filled in Proxy form has been duly deposited with the Company)

| hereby record my presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the company held at Regd.
Office: Village Jorian, Delhi Road, Yamuna Nagar-135001. On Wednesday, the 30" September
2015.

Ledger Folia No. Member’s Proxy’s Signature

No. of Shares held: (To be signed at the time of handling over this slip)
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BOOK POST

If undelivered please return fo

SCAN PROJECTS LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS AMBALA CEMENTS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE:-
VILLAGE JORIAN
DELHI ROAD
YAMUNA NAGAR 135001

HARYANA
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